HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (5)

Thursday 15th February, 2018

10.00 am

Room 3.1, 3rd Floor, 5 Strand, London, WC2 5HR

Councillors:

Peter Freeman (Chairman)
Heather Acton
Shamim Talukder

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda.

Admission to the public gallery is via a visitor’s pass which
is available from the main ground floor reception at 5 Strand
from 9.30am. If you have a disability and require any special
assistance please contact the Committee Officer (details
listed below) in advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact

the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. LE BAB, 4 MERCER WALK, WC2

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. St James’s | Le Bab,4 | New 17/14879/LIPN
Ward / Mercer Premises
West End | Walk, WC2 | Licence
Cumulative
Impact
Area
2, BOXCAR BUTCHERS LTD, 7A WYNDHAM PLACE, W1
App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
2. Bryanston | Boxcar New 17/14687/LIPN
and Dorset | Butchers Premises
Square Ltd, 7A Licence
Ward / not | Wyndham
in Place, W1
cumulative

(Pages 1 - 98)

(Pages 99 -
118)



impact
area

3. SWEATY BETTY, 1-2 CARNABY STREET, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
3. West End | Sweaty New 17/14852/LIPN
Ward / Betty, 1-2 | Premises
West End | Carnaby Licence
Cumulative | Street, W1
Impact
Area

4. DORSET CAFE, DORSET HOUSE, BASEMENT AND
GROUND FLOOR, 27 MELCOMBE STREET, NW1
App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
4. Bryanston | Dorset New 17/14501/LIPN
and Dorset | Cafe, Premises
Square Dorset Licence
Ward / not | House,
in Basement
cumulative | and
impact Ground
area Floor, 27
Melcombe
Street,
NW1

Stuart Love

Chief Executive
8 February 2018

(Pages 119 -
138)

(Pages 139 -
154)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



City of Westminster
Iltem No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:

Wards involved:
Policy context:
Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 1

Report

| 15 February 2018

| 17/14879/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Le Bab

4 Mercer Walk
London
WC2H 9FA

\ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ St James's

\ City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘None

Ms Daisy Gadd
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0207 641 2737
Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

19 December 2017

Applicant: Avant Restaurants Limited
Premises: Le Bab
Premises address: 4 Mercer Walk Ward: St James'’s
London
WC2H 9FA Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

According to the application, the premises intends to
operate as a Middle Eastern restaurant with fine dining
and a chef’s table.

Premises licence history:

This is a new premises licence and therefore no history
exists.

Applicant submissions:

None

Plans:

Plans are available to view upon request to the Licensing
Authority and they will be made available at Licensing
Committee.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00

End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

New Years Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Years
Day.

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

New Years Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New years
Day.

page 2




Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:30 00:30 23:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

New Years Eve all activities are permitted throughout the
night until the start of the permitted hours on New Years
Day.

Adult Entertainment: None

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Licensing Authority
Authority:

Representative: | Ms Shannon Pring
Received: 15 January 2018

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance
. Prevention of Crime & Disorder
. Public Safety

The premises is located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area and as such a
number of policy points must be considered.

The premises currently falls within RNT2 but must demonstrate how the additional
people will not add to cumulative impact within the cumulative impact area. No
additional information has been received which addresses the policy concerns and we
ask that you provide further information to address the above concerns.

Furthermore, we acknowledge that the licensable activities that you have applied for,
fall within core hours; however we note that the opening hours that you have applied for
go beyond the council’s core hours and as such would also ask that you consider
reducing the closing times to match core hours. Specifically, Monday to Thursday 10:00
— 23:30, Friday to Saturday 10:00 — 00:00 (midnight) and Sunday 10:00 — 22:30.

Please accept this as a formal objection and we look forward to receiving your further
submissions as soon as possible.

page 3




Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Mr lan Watson

Received: 16 January 2018

The premises are located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area.

The applicant has submitted plans of the Ground and Basement floors dated November
2017.

This representation is based on the plans and operating schedule submitted.

The applicant is seeking the following

1. To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises Monday to Thursday
10.00 to 23.30 hours, Friday and Saturday between 10.00 and 00.00 hours and
Sunday between 12.00 to 22.30 hours. New Year’s Eve to New Year’s Day.

2. To provide Late Night Refreshment ‘Indoors’ and ‘Outdoors’ Monday to Thursday
23.00 to 23.30 Friday and Saturday between 23.00 and 00.00 hours.

| wish to make the following representation

1. The hours requested for the Supply of Alcohol will have the likely effect of causing
an increase in Public Nuisance within the West End CI area.

2. The hours requested to permit the provision of late night refreshment will have the
likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety
within the West End Cl area.

Whilst the applicant has provided conditions with the application these will need to be
checked to ensure they address residential objections and concerns. Additional
conditions may be proposed.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

page 4




2-B Other Persons

Received: | 2 January 2018

We fear this will cause a public nuisance for the surrounding residents unless the new
restaurant is required to close at 23.00 as per the planning condition; that some control
needs to be included to manage queuing since we understand there are long queues at
the existing branch of this restaurant; and finally that customers should be encouraged
to leave the restaurant via Langley Street rather than Mercer Street late at night.

Received: | 12 January 2018

The restaurant will be extremely close to our residential property and | am concerned
that late licensing hours will directly impact us. We already have considerable problems
with our doorway being used as a toilet and I'm terribly worried that late night drinking
will make this horrible situation even worse. | would also be worried about the noise
situation

Received: | 12 January 2018

| wish to object to this application as it fails to fulfil the licensing objective of the
prevention of public nuisance. The planning permission for the Mercer Walk
development stated that restaurants should not be used after 11pm, yet this application
in the Westminster cumulative impact area flies in the face of this commitment.

Overlooking Monmouth Street in Seven Dials, | am a neighbour to this increasingly
sprawling development, and revellers often disperse through Seven Dials. This operator
should stick to the planning permission commitment of an 11pm close.

Received: | 15 January 2018

We have two very young children (the youngest being just 3 months old). We are
therefore very much against restaurants being open late in the evening. It brings more
people and noise to our residential street and will result in families, including us, being
forced to move away.

Sleep and comfortable upbringing without noise at night - that normality - is vital for my
children.

Received: | 16 January 2018

| wish to make a representation as a local resident. My flat is situated on the opposite
side of Mercer Street from the premises. Mercer Street is mainly a residential area, and
has no licensed premises at present.

| am concerned that noise coming from inside the premises and the noise from people
queuing to enter, and also to leave the premises, will harm the Licensing Objective of
the prevention of public nuisance.

| am also concerned about the possibility of cooking smells and am not clear how this
will be dealt with.

I think it would be reasonable to suggest that the licence should require the premises to
close at 23:00. The doors and windows should be closed at 21:00.

There should be a condition added to manage quieting, as | understand that Le Bab
already has another premises where queuing time can be up to 2 hours.

page 5




The servicing should be made consistent with the management plans for the
development.

Received: | 16 January 2018

We'd like to object strongly to any application to extend the licensing hours of this
premise to beyond those stated in the planning permissions.

We live on the ground floor around the corner on Shelton Street, which is a quiet
residential area, and not capable of sustaining the noise of dozens of diners and
drinkers leaving late at night. It also cannot take anymore noise from the cleaning up
and recycling involved in running a large establishment.

We have 3 children all under the age of 13 who deserve to be able to sleep
undisturbed. The public nuisance of up to 100 diners after the time of 11pm is just
unacceptable, especially as the restaurant will not be able to control where the diners
migrate to after they leave their establishment.

Covent Garden has traditionally been a shopping and theatre district which close at
8pm and 10:30pm respectively. Eateries have been small in the past, meaning that
groups of diners/drinkers have been small in their numbers and manageable.

The opening such a large establishment and so late is going to increase the incidence
of public nuisance which in turn is going to increase the risk of harm to my children.

Received: | 16 January 2018

The hours requested in this Licence application are unacceptable for residents -
balance needs to be made between the need for bars & restaurants in the
neighbourhood and the lives of the residents who live here. The hours requested with
this application are not, in my opinion, resident friendly.

Received: | 16 January 2018

| am very concerned about the public nuisance that granting this late opening to Le Bab.
The nature of this type of restaurant will encourage late night trade in what was once a
relatively peaceful part of Covent Garden the noise from people exiting these premises
so late in the evening will definitely affect the noise levels and disruption where | live
which is just on the corner of Mercer and Shelton.

It is inevitable that people using the premises will leave the area via Mercer St. and
create considerable noise.

The applied for opening hours are considerably longer and later than was highlighted in
the planning permission for this development and it should not be granted.

Please do not chip away at the peace of Covent Garden!

Received: | 16 January 2018

| am very concerned about the public nuisance that granting this late opening to Le Bab.
As the owner of 25 Mercer Street, | am concerned by the growing number of
restaurants that seem to be opening up around my area. The latest one, Le Bab, has
the potential for creating unnecessary late night disturbances through queuing and the
potential volume of people visiting it. The opening hours therefore need to be in line with
other restaurants in the area and should not extend beyond this. Another concern |

page 6




have is the capacity of the restaurant which does not appear to be mentioned. | believe
it is somewhere inn the region of 120 which will most certainly add to public nuisance
what with queuing and noise disturbances. Unlike other premises around this area
patrons arriving and leaving Le Bab will use Mercer Street and Shelton Street thus
bringing late night activity into a residential area.

| strongly object to this latest episode licence application.

Received: | 16 January 2018

We live in a third-floor flat at the top of a building on Shelton Street, around the corner
from Mercer Street and Mercer Walk. At night we can experience disturbance from
incredible racket emanating from drunken people in the street below. It's a narrow
street, and the sound of their singing, bawling, fighting, howling, cursing, yelling and
screaming echoes dramatically, bouncing off the walls and up to our windows. Shelton
Street is not a main thoroughfare, but an otherwise quiet street where there are few
other passersby to temper their behaviour. Although there is a certain appeal to having
a faster food source in a neighbourhood otherwise dominated by more formal
restaurants, we cannot help but feel a licensed take-away would be a real magnet for
people who just want to continue drinking, and that people will be more likely to
congregate in the street outside and around a kebab take-away outlet, and that they will
inevitably stumble onto and down Shelton Street as they try to find their way home,
contributing even more to the nuisance of late-night revellers in our patch of Covent
Garden.

Received: | 16 January 2018

| write with regards to licence application 17/14879/LIPN submitted by Avant
Restaurants Ltd and pertaining to their premises ‘Le Bab’ at 4 Mercer Walk, London
WC2H 9FA.

| am the owner and resident of a property on Shelton Street, and | would like to register
my objection to this licence application on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance.
| believe that the nature of this restaurant, being a kebab restaurant, and based on the
precedent of their other premises at Kingly Court, will lead to excessive numbers of
people queuing outside the restaurant and therefore excessive noise in what is a largely
residential area.

| also believe that planning permission for the Mercer Walk development was granted
on the specific condition that no premises would be open later than 23:00, however this
application allows for the restaurant to be open until 00:00, a full hour later than this
condition permits. As a parent with young children | do not wish to have large numbers
of people exiting a restaurant late into the night, right opposite my property, especially
after consuming alcohol, as this will undoubtedly cause unacceptable levels of noise.

Received: | 16 January 2018

I write with comments on the licensing application for Le BAB at Mercers Walk

| am generally concerned with the intensification of restaurant uses on Mercer Street
with the newly licensed Temper, as well as the potential Le Bab combined with
additional units under application for change of use yards away inside St Martins
Courtyard. Mercer Street is heavily residential and only more so with the recent
additions within the new development at Mercers Walk.

Covent Garden is a high stress environment with a high intensity of retail, restaurant

page 7




and bar uses. The presence of quiet cross streets (Mercer St for example) perform the
critical role of the release valve for the community of residents but for the tourists as
well. Clearly developers will wish to increase frontage and footfall wherever possible to
serve their commercial interests however this is rarely compatible with a healthy use
mix and useable environment for those who work and reside locally.

The crime associated with the Cambridge circus environments is spreading South and
East with daily occurrences of criminal and antisocial behaviour on Mercer Street and
Shelton Street.

It is for the reasons above that | would ask you to limit hours per the planning consent.
These reasons all relate to the key policy areas for determining these considerations:

Prevention of crime and disorder,
Public safety,

Prevention of public nuisance, and
Protection of children from harm

I would echo the CGCA and urge that the following amendments be made.

- The licence should require that the premises close at 23:00 (mirroring the Planning
condition).

- The servicing conditions should be made consistent with the servicing and
management plan for the development.

- The doors and windows should be closed from 21:00 (rather than 23:00 as proposed).
- A condition is added to manage any queuing at the premises.

If the Licensing Committee is minded to grant a licence until a time later than the
planning permission time we would ask for the following additional conditions:

Last entry to be 60 minutes before the end of licensable activities to ensure that
dispersal is gradual.

After 23:00 the premises operate a dispersal policy requiring them to use their best
endeavours to encourage customers to leave the area using Langley Street and not
Mercer Street.

Received: | 16 January 2018

This representation is being made by the Covent Garden Community Association
(CGCA). The CGCA is recognised by both Camden and Westminster as the Amenity
Society for the Covent Garden area (defined as the area bounded by High Holborn,
New Oxford Street, Charing Cross Road, St. Martin’s Place, Northumberland
Avenue, Victoria Embankment, Lancaster Place, Aldwych and Kingsway) and so
represents the interests of those who live and work in this area. The CGCA’s
Licensing Subcommittee is authorised by the Association to make Representations on
any Licensing Applications which the Subcommittee believes may have an effect on
local residents or other members of the community through likely impact on one or
more of the Licensing Objectives. This authorisation was last renewed at a meeting of
the Executive Committee of the CGCA on 5" December 2017.

This Representation is being made regarding the Application for a New Premises

page 8




Licence for Le Bab which trades as a kebab restaurant, albeit of a premium nature.
This is situated in a newly constructed A3 unit on Mercer Walk which is a new
development situated between Langley Street and Mercer Street. The application is for
a restaurant under MC66 conditions to operate during Core Hours with the premises
closing 30 minutes later than this. The unit is situated under newly built flats. It is on the
Western side of the new development and has a frontage onto Mercer Street. It is
opposite Temper, a new restaurant in a similar unit on the South Side of Mercer's Walk.

We understand that the applicant already operates a very successful restaurant in
Kingly Court. We note that the Trip Advisor reviews are very positive but that
customers frequently note that it is very busy and that queuing times are up to 2 hours.
Kingly Court is a very different environment the Seven Dials area and this needs to be
taken into account in the operation and management of the premises.

CGCA View

The Mercer's Walk development is situated between Langley Street and Mercer
Street. Langley Street is broadly commercial in nature and has 3 existing Licensed
Premises. Mercer Street is in residential/commercial mixed use and has only 1 small
Licensed Premise (Crazy Bear) which has been closed for more than 2 years. A unit in
Mercer Walk due to be operated by Temper has also been granted a licence. The
CGCA is concerned about the impact of the people arriving and leaving Le Bab in the
later part of the evening on residents living in the area, as well noise coming from
inside the premises themselves and from people outside either smoking or queuing.
We believe that these will harm the Licensing Objective of the Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

We note that the Planning Permission which granted permission for the whole
development includes a condition which requires that no customers use these
premises after 23:00 Monday to Saturday and 22:30 on Sunday. This application
wishes to allow customers to remain on the premises for 90 minutes longer than this.
We believe that 23:00 remains appropriate time for the licence to end and the
premises to close to prevent public nuisance being caused in the area. We have
confirmed with Westminster's Planning Department that this condition was intended by
them to be the time that the Premises close and that customers are off the
premises. Residents who were involved in the planning application have a legitimate
expectation that the hours will be limited to 23:00. It is unfair and inappropriate to
grant longer hours.

We note that Licensing Policy CIP1 Paragraph
2.4.26 states as follows:

It should be noted that the council employs a range of mechanisms to prevent or limit
cumulative impact relating to the problems arising from premises, and their customers
behaving badly or unlawfully once away from the premises. See Revised Guidance (paragraph
13.40). The measures currently available to the council are given as examples such as:

e Planning policies

We therefore regard the fact that Planning have restricted the opening hours of a
premises by condition to be a material consideration for this Application, even though
Planning and Licensing are separate regimes. This is particularly important now that
the Licensing Authority has seen fit to grant a licence to Core Hours for the adjacent
premises to this one. Far from being a precedent which might allow Le Bab to operate

page 9




until the same time this is a reason why the Licensing Authority should consider
carefully whether granting an application to the same hours is capable of demonstrating
that it will not add to Cumulative Impact in a very sensitive part of the CIA as required by
Policy CIP1.

As well as the Cumulative Impact we are concerned about the impact of noise from the
operation of the premises on the environment of Mercer Walk (which has residential
on the upper floors) and also echoing out into Mercer Street. This noise will be
generated by noise escape from the premises or by any customers outside the
premises, whether smoking or queuing. We ask therefore that proposed condition 10
(regarding doors and windows) be amended so that all doors and windows are closed
at 21:00 rather than 23:00. We would also ask that MC26 (or similar) is added to
manage any queuing at the premises namely:

e The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway

The servicing condition (Condition 13) proposed in the application is that no deliveries
shall take place between 23:00 and 07:00 hours the following day. There is no
reference to collections (including waste). The premises are required (by their landlord)
to comply with a servicing plan where all deliveries are made from the public realm
area within the development between 07:00 and 10:00 each day and all waste is to
be stored in the commercial waste area provided by the Landlord. These conditions
are intended to minimise the public nuisance which could be caused if deliveries and
waste collections were made directly from Langley or Mercer Streets. These conditions
should be reflected in the conditions on the Licence in order to ensure that there is no
possibility of confusion.

The application includes provision for Late Night Refreshment and the Sale of Alcohol
to be for consumption both on and off the premises. The proposed condition 1 states
that this is not for immediate consumption and will cease after 23:00. It also does not
permit sale of alcohol off the premises as 1 (iv) states that alcohol can only be sold or
supplied “by customers who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial
table meals there”

We assume therefore that the sale of alcohol can be limited to “on the premises only”
as off sales would breach the proposed condition. As providing hot food is not
licensable before 23:00 this can also be restricted to on the premises only (if the
Licensing Authority permits the premises to open after 23:00) because after 23:00
the applicant’s proposed condition would be breached.

In summary we are asking for the following changes:

. The licence should require that the premises close at 23:00 (mirroring the
Planning condition)

o The servicing conditions should be consistent with the servicing and
management plan for the development.

. The doors and windows should be closed from 21:00 (rather than 23:00 as
proposed)

page 10




. A condition is added to manage any queuing at the premises.

. Off sales are removed from the Licence

We are aware that by offering MC66 the applicant wishes to take advantage of the fact
that restaurants are seen as less likely to cause a public nuisance than more alcohol
led premises and so the Licensing Authority is less likely to restrict their hours. Our view
is that the premises remain open after 23:00 then we believe that there is a significant
risk of increased public nuisance even if the premises are operating solely as a
restaurant. This risk arises from people arriving at and leaving the premises,
especially if they use Mercer Street which, after the theatre closes, is quiet. If the
premises are busy then a large number of people could be exiting into a quiet street
after a time when many people will have gone to bed. Unlike the flats above the
premises many of the homes on Mercer Street are single glazed and noise risks
disturbing residents. We therefore believe that the hours should be restricted to 23:00
to prevent this nuisance occurring.

If, despite this, the Licensing Committee is minded to grant a licence until a time later
than 23:00 we would ask for the following additional conditions to be imposed in order to
reduce the impact from later hours.

e Last entry to be 60 minutes before the end of licensable activities.

This will ensure that any dispersal is gradual and that the number of people using the
premises in the later part of the evening is lower and so less nuisance will be caused
as they leave. We see that the information on dwell time from Google suggests that
people usually spend 1-2 hours at Le Bab and so 60 minutes would be a reasonable last
entry time.

e Management will operate a dispersal policy which includes the requirement
that they use their best endeavours to ensure dispersal via Langley Street and
all staff will be trained in its implementation.

This will, if the best endeavours are successful, reduce (but not eliminate) the
impact on residents on Mercer Street. We understand that the landlord for the
premises is committed to keep a security presence in Mercer Walk during the period
for which these premises are open. An appropriate dispersal policy, if properly
implemented and coordinated with the Landlord and with Temper (opposite) will
improve the situation.

Received: | 16 January 2018

| reside at N0.17 Shelton Street, which is quite a short distance from the above Licence
application site. A lot of residents live around here, and | and others are concerned at
the rise in the number of local late night licensed premises, which has resulted in a
noticeable increase in rowdiness and noise late at night in recent years.

| am therefore writing to OBJECT to the granting of a licence as requested by this
applicant on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance.

In particular | request firstly that there should be an amendment to the proposed licence
such that the premises should close no later than 23.00 hrs as in the planning
permission for the Mercer Walk development.

page 11




Secondly, | understand that the premises in this case are to be a kebab restaurant,
which might involve external queues of patrons and therefore potentially more noise
and disturbance. | am not clear whether the licensing authority has the power to forbid
external queuing, but if not, | would request that some conditions on the extent of
queuing should be applied.

Finally, please could the licence stipulate that the windows and external doors of these
premises should always be shut from 21,00 hrs.

Received: | 16 January 2018

As the residents’ association representing more than 20 dwellings not far from these
premises, five of which belong to families with children, we ask you to refuse this
application. Our grounds are largely related to public nuisance, but also to protect our
children from harm.

The building in which Le Bab will be situated has its only entrance and exit door at the
western end of Mercer Walk, very close to Mercer Street. The unit is on a corner and
has two glass sides, one of which faces onto Mercer Street. Our dwellings are situated
on the north side of the junction of Mercer Street and Shelton Street, only a short
distance from the premises which are in clear view from many of our flats.

When the premises were given Planning Permission we expressed concern about the
impact of A3 uses in the late evening in this location, and a restriction was imposed on
the hours to end at 11pm. We continue to believe that this restriction is the very least
that we need. What the applicant now proposes (11.30pm during the week, and
Midnight at the weekend) is far too late. But, more importantly, we do not think that it is
appropriate to have any more licenced premises at any time in our very quiet, densely
residential corner of Covent Garden. The mix of uses would become too skewed
towards licenced premises, which we believe would prevent our community from
flourishing.

Our streets are narrow - with high, old brewery buildings which echo to every sound.
The area has little ambient noise after the theatre closes (shortly after 10pm), and very
little traffic - so any sound acts as a peak which disturbs residents. If you grant a
licence, the customers leaving this venue will have been drinking alcohol as well as
eating, so they will speak loudly even if they are otherwise behaving well. And noise
will emanate from the premises themselves. Noise from Mercer's Walk echoes around
the hard surfaces and carries particularly badly; we can hear it from over a block away,
so we will not be able to escape this.

We believe that in order to protect residents around Ching Court (and our neighbours
who live closer to the premises on Mercer Street) from cumulative impact generated by
another licensed unit, you should refuse this.

If, despite our appeal to you, you are minded to grant some form of licence, please do
not allow the terminal hour to go beyond 11pm at the very latest.

You granted a later licence to another unit in Mercer Walk — “Temper’ at number 5 — but
at least number 5 has its exit onto Langley Street after 11pm, from which customers can
go directly to the tube station. This unit at number 4, by contrast, has only one exit and
this is very close to Mercer Street which is entirely quiet at this time. As you can see

page 12




from this picture, customers leaving would definitely contribute to cumulative impact,
contrary to your policy.

Mescer Walk

Number 5 does, in fact, have a second door close to Mercer Street and very close to
the door of this unit at number 4. However, you require that second door of number 5
be closed after 11pm for exactly the reasons that we have outlined. To be consistent,
use of this door at number 4 cannot be permitted after 11pm either, which requires the
business to be closed to the public by then. This photograph, taken from the other side,
illustrates the situation:

S Ui .

{/ -// I'l
e /s / |
Doorways of § Mercer Walk that you Mercer Street, Doarway of 4 Mercer Walk that should
require to remain closaed afler 11pm remain closed at the same time

page 13




In addition, we would like to see no off sales allowed at any time, for obvious reasons
given the lack of police resources to deal with antisocial behaviour in the area.

It is worth noting that we supported the aspects of this new development that increased
the number of residential flats in the area — some of which are situated directly above
the premises in question. However, these flats are not yet home to long-term residents,
but are being used as corporate apartments for guest workers at the moment. These
guest workers have just arrived and have not engaged with the local community.
However, we are very keen that the flats should in future become homes for people who
can become long-term members of our community. For this to happen the environment
needs to be favourable to families, and we believe that any increase in licensed
premises works against this.

Our community is already under a lot of pressure, as you know, with families finding it
difficult to remain. We appeal to you to refuse this application.

Received: | 16 January 2018

This representation is being made by Seven Dials Housing Co-Op Since 1972 Seven
Dials Housing Co-op has managed permanent and short-life properties on behalf of
landlords in the Covent Garden area. Our tenants have been members of the
community for many generations.

Mercer Street is a residential/commercial mixed use and has only 1 licensed premise,
which is the Crazy Bear which has been closed for nearly two years.

We have residents on Mercer St and on the corner of Mercer and Shelton Street who
would be directly affected by any noise nuisance, public nuisance e.g. servicing etc.
Having seats outside will definitely be a public nuisance and will attract other forms of
crime to the area.

Our tenants are already struggling with the servicing to the restaurants and bars in this
area. We will not accept deliveries between the hours of 23.00 and 08.00.

Where is your waste going to be stored and when will it be collected this massively
impacts our residents with noise and with the parking of their cars.

Mercer and Shelton Street are both already heavily congested with traffic at various
points of the day due to deliveries, which creates a nuisance for residents trying to
leave or enter the area with their cars.

Many of our residents on both Shelton St and Mercer St have young children and are
very concerned about the added danger to these roads with large vehicles dropping off
or picking up deliveries. The roads in the vicinity are extremely narrow which then leads
to many of these delivery vans parking up on to the pavements where mothers are
forced on to the road as they cannot get round the vehicles safely. These parked
delivery vans also force other vehicles to mount the pavement in order to get round,
which again creates a extremely dangerous environment for pedestrians and young
children.

We see this as a danger to our children and public safety issue.

We are requesting that:

page 14




e The license should be that the premises close at 23.00

e There are no tables and chairs outside after 20.00

e The appropriate servicing conditions are in line with the servicing and
management plan for the development and the factors above are taken into

consideration.

We do hope you take on-board our concerns and requests.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy CIA1 applies:

0] It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies:

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT2 applies:

Applications will be granted subject to other policies in this
Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they
will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Areas.

4. Equality Implications

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of
its functions, have due regard to the need to:

(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that
is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

page 15




(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristics and persons who do not share it.

Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics
as age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

5. Appendices

Appendix 1 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 2 Premises history

Appendix 3 Proposed conditions

Appendix 4 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity
Appendix 5 Pre-application advice report

Report author: | Ms Daisy Gadd

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 0207 641 2737

Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7t January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of | April 2017
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Representation Environmental Health 15 January 2018
5 Representation Licensing Authority 16 January 2018
6 Representation resident 2 January 2018
7 Representation resident 12 January 2018
8 Representation resident 12 January 2018
9 Representation resident 15 January 2018
10 Representation resident 16 January 2018
11 Representation resident 16 January 2018
12 Representation resident 16 January 2018
13 Representation resident 16 January 2018
14 Representation resident 16 January 2018
15 Representation resident 16 January 2018
16 Representation resident 16 January 2018
17 Representation resident 16 January 2018
18 Representation resident 16 January 2018

page 16




19 Representation resident 16 January 2018
20 Representation resident 16 January 2018
21 Representation resident 16 January 2018

page 17




Applicant Supporting Documents Appendix 1

Please see below the following (appended accordingly):

N =

oghw

© o~

Dispersal Policy;

Email to David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association dated
25" January 2018;

Email to Mrs Rigby dated 25" January 2018;

Letter to residents dated 25" January 2018;

Letter to Miss Havers dated 26" January 2018;

Emails to David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association
dated 31t January 2018;

Letter to Miss Havers dated 31t January 2018;

Letter to residents dated 15t February 2018;

Letter to Michelle Zini, Chair of Seven Dials Housing Co-Op dated 1t February
2018;

10.Email to Mrs Rigby dated 2" February 2018;
11.Case of Miah v Secretary of State for the Environment and Another (1985);

page 18



DISPERSAL POLICY
Le Bab, 4 Mercer Walk, London, WC2H 9FA

The dispersal procedure is dedicated to make the maximum contribution by exercising pro-
active measures towards and at the end of trading to move customers away from the venue and
its immediate area in such a way as to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours,
both residential and business, and to make the minimum impact upon the neighbourhood.

The dispersal procedure is subject to review and will address concerns identified in order to
establish a permanent reduction or elimination of any noise concerns for the neighbouring
residents.

1. Liaising with Neighbours
A dedicated telephone number will be made available to the residents in the immediate vicinity
of the premises and, should the need arise, the licence holder will arrange a meeting with the
residents to discuss their concerns and to address any matters raised by the residents in that
meeting.
The residents will be provided with contact details for the premises and its management.

2. End of Evening Operational Policies:

The premises do not intend to play loud music. Music will be at an ambient background level
only in keeping with the restaurant style of operation.

As required by the premises licence, customers will not be permitted in any external area of the
premises after 22:00 hours save for those that temporarily leave the premises to smoke.

Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall
not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Staff will actively encourage customers that wish to smoke to do so away from Mercer Street to
minimise disturbance to residents.

3. Notices

The premises will provide notices at the entrance/exit of the premises asking patrons to leave
quietly and to respect neighbours in the area.

Staff will be trained to advise customers to leave quietly and to respect neighbours in the area.

page 19



4, General dispersal
The premises will trade as a restaurant and therefore there will be a gradual dispersal of
customers. The licence holder is confident that this gradual dispersal, together with the further
measures set out in the policy which will ensure that there will be no late night disturbance to
local residents.
Staff will actively encourage customers to disperse on to Langley Street rather than Mercer
Street to minimise disturbance to residents.
5. Security Guarding
The Mercers Company operate a security office from Old Brewers Yard within Block D. The
office is staffed by a qualified security officer on a 24/7 basis. In addition, a further qualified
security officer will patrol all buildings within the Mercers’ Company Covent Garden ownership.
The Mercers Company will provide:-

e There will be two security guards on duty 24-hours a day.

e One of the security guards will watch the CCTV, the other will patrol the estate.

e From 7 p.m. to 1 a.m. the patrolling security guard will supervise patrons leaving the two
restaurants, ensuring that they leave by the correct exit.

e From 7 a.m. to 10.00 a.m. the patrolling security guard will manage the servicing of the
estate.

page 20



Email to David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association dated
251 January 2018;

Dear David,

Thank you so much for meeting with myself, Kevin and my client Ed Brunet on Tuesday.

As discussed, | attach:-

1. Amended and further conditions that we wish to offer prior to the hearing on 15" February.

2. The brochure we discussed, providing details of the company, those persons involved with the
company and with the restaurant and the whole ethos of the food and drink that is proposed to be
provided at the premises.

3. Our dispersal policy.

We are very grateful for the input that you have provided and the immense knowledge that you bring to
the application in view of your role with the Association and your knowledge of nearby residents and
premises.

You will see that | have drafted a further condition acknowledging that the premises should close within
Westminster’s core hours, save for 10 guests in the private dining area of the Chef’s Table, together with
staff.

| have addressed the dispersal point as we have discussed and also the discussion regarding the fact
that we will not be having a queue at the premises. As Ed explained at our meeting, the premises have a
dining app, which means that customers are asked to go and have a drink in the area and are sent details
15 minutes before their table is ready, so that they can come back and have their meal. This is the
system we operate at le Bab in Kingley Court and Ed has confirmed that they have never had any
problems with queues at the premises, nor any complaints of noise disturbance.

I am sending all this information, as you can see, to Licensing, requesting that they disseminate this to all
those who have made representations and | will also write directly to the resident who lives very nearby,
as the resident has written in by post.

| have also added on my email to all the residents that they are to contact myself or Kevin direct if they
wish to meet up, so we can arrange for them to meet with Ed and ourselves, so that we can personally
deal with their concerns.

As you know | am away from the office the week commencing 5" February. | will return on 12" February.
Please do copy me in on all emails and | will of course make contact upon my return.

Best Wishes.

Lisa

page 21



Email to Mrs Rigby dated 25" January 2018;

Dear Mrs Rigby,

| am instructed by Avant Restaurants Limited in respect of their application for a premises licence for the
premises Le Bab at 4 Mercer Walk.

I have been provided with a copy of your letter of representation dated 16" January.

| would very much like to arrange a meeting with yourself and my client to discuss your concerns. | would
be grateful if you could telephone me to arrange a convenient time and date to meet.

In the interim, | attach:-

1. Amended and further conditions which we wish to offer in respect of the application.

2. A copy of my client’s brochure providing details of the company, all those persons involved with
the company and restaurant and my client’s ethos of the food and drink that is proposed to be
provided.

3. A copy of my client’s dispersal policy.

Please may | assure you that my clients take your concerns extremely seriously and would very much like
to meet with you to discuss their operation in more detail.

Kind regards.

Lisa

page 22



Letter to residents dated 25" January 2018

— 25 January 2018
Resldent owre:  LMIMRO/L12133-2
Doc Ref: 2146265890
Yiowir ref:
ol Linzani@popall.co.uk
0203 B58 7755
Diract line:

I have been passed a copy of your representation from the Licensing Authority.

My clients have taken on board all your comments and | attach further documentation in
relation to my client's application:-

1. Amended and further conditions.

2. My client's brachure.

3. My client's dispersal policy.

My clients and | would very much like to mest with you and discuss your concems. Please
may | assure you that my clients take your concerns exiremely seriously and would very
much like to meet with you to discuss their operation in more detail,

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Lisa Inzani

Poppieston Allen

Partnars * Jamss A O Anderson Lid » Nick Arran Lid « Greema Cushlon Lid - Clare Eamea Ltd » Andy Grimesy Lid + Lisa Ireand Lid
Liea Sharksy Ltd » Jonathan Il Smith Ltd » Amsociates « Hanneh Price » Sarah Tayior

The Btanley Bullding, T Pencras Squars, London N1C 4AG » T 0203 B58 7780 - W popall.co.ul

Principal Offige In Nottingham

Authorised end Reguleted by the Solichors Regulation Autharity ([SRA no, T8244)

page 23



Letter to Miss Havers dated 26" January 2018

Date: 26 January 2018

ourrer  LMIMRO/L12133-2
Doc Ref: 2146285690

Your raf:

— l.inzani@popall.co.uk
0203 859 7755

Diract lina:

Dear Mise Havers,

| have been passed a copy of your representation from the Licensing Authority.

My clients have taken on board all your comments and | attach further documentation in
relation to my client's application:-

1. Amended and further conditions.
2. My client’s brochure.
a My client's dispersal palicy.
My clients and | would very much like to meet with you and discuss your concems. Please
may | assure you that my clients take your concemns extremely seriously and would very
much like to meat with you to discuss their operation in more detail.
| look forward to hearing from you,
Kind regards.
Yours sincerely
v I
Lisa Inzani

Pappleston Allen

o YL hatenin By

Partnars - James R D Anderson Lid « Nick Armon Ltd * Graema Gushlon Lid = Clare Esmsa Ltd « Andy Grimasy Lid - Uisa Inzanl Ltd
Lima Sharkey Ltd = Jonathan I Smith Ltd « Assoclstes « Hennsh Prios « Sarsh Tayior

Tha Slanley Bullding, T Pancras Square, London M1G 4AG = T 0203 859 7780 « W popal.co.ul

Principal Orffice in Nattingham

Authorised and Regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authortty (SRA po. 78244)

page 24



Emails to David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association dated
31st January 2018

Dear David,

Many thanks for your response.

| attach a consolidated list of all conditions.
Kind Regards

Lisa

From: CGCA Licensing Sent: 31 January 2018 14:49

To: Lisa Inzani

Cc: 'licensing licensing'; Kevin Jackaman; Kerry McGowan

Subject: RE: 4 Mercer Walk, London WC2 - New premises licence application - Hearing 15th February

Dear Lisa,

This is to confirm receipt of the email and to confirm that these are all agreed save for Conditions 6 and
7 which are in your list of outstanding issues. | would also point out that in condition 7 a “private

o“_n

dinning area” sounds rather noisy and you might prefer to remove a “n”.

| assume that for the sake of clarity you will send a consolidated list of agreed conditions to WCC
encompassing any others already agreed with the MPS, EH and Licensing.

Regards

David Kaner
Volunteer Chair - CGCA Licensing Sub-Committee

Dear David,
Many thanks for your email dated 26" January 2018.
| attach:-

1. The additional conditions which incorporate your amendments as set out below. Please note,
my clients have taken on board all of the comments you have made on behalf of the Residents
and the conditions have been amended accordingly.

2. Amended Dispersal Policy.

| have discussed with my clients the remaining issues in relation to hours of operation, doors and
windows and last entry and they agree that these are the ‘outstanding issues’ that will need to be

determined by Westminster Licensing Committee at the Hearing on 15" February 2018.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm safe receipt of this email and the attached documents
and confirm that as far as these are concerned they are agreed.

Kind Regards

page 25



Lisa

From: CGCA Licensing

Sent: 26 January 2018 14:43

To: Lisa Inzani

Cc: Kevin Jackaman; Kerry McGowan; 'licensing licensing'

Subject: RE: 4 Mercer Walk, London WC2 - New premises licence application - Hearing 15th February

Dear Lisa,
Thank you for these documents, which | have also received from Daisy Gadd.

| am grateful that you have taken on board the points we discussed. As expected we are not going to
agree on everything and there will still be things on which we will need the Licensing Committee to
make a determination. | have, as you might expect, some comments/suggestions on the documents

Additional Conditions.

Dispersal

| would like the dispersal policy condition to include the part of it which is most important to residents,
namely that “Staff will actively encourage customers to disperse on to Langley Street rather than Mercer
Street to minimise disturbance to residents.”

This could be worded as follows in an amended condition

A written dispersal policy shall be retained at the premises and made available for inspection by
authorised officers upon request. It will include the requirement that staff will actively encourage
customers to disperse via Langley Street rather than Mercer Street in order to minimise the disturbance
to residents.

| appreciate that this is included in the Dispersal Policy itself but this document could be modified and
does not have to be reviewed with WCC or residents. In order to “futureproof” the licence | would like
at least this minimum requirement to be on the face of the licence. This is a particular concern for most
of those who have made representations and so having it on the face of the licence will help to reassure
them.

Deliveries and Waste

You have not reflected the lease or planning requirements regarding deliveries and waste in your
amended conditions. This would, | hope, be something we could agree in advance of the hearing thus
reducing the need for the Committee to consider it.

Queuing
Could we amend this condition as follows:

The licence holder will operate a virtual queuing system to encourage customers waiting for a table to
leave the immediate area of the premises. The licence holder will ensure that any queue to enter the
premises which, despite this, forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by staff so as to

ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

Again this is about future-proofing the licence so a subsequent operator needs to operate a similar
system to the one which Le Bab intend to operate.

Management Plan and Dispersal Policy

page 26



The document is very focussed on dispersal and does not cover all of the management issues which we
discussed (eg HOW you will ensure that...Delivery drivers do not congregate in the vicinity of the
premises, obstruct the highway or cause nuisance outside the premises). | would suggest that you
change the title to avoid confusion.

The formatting of the document is confusing with all of the points appearing to come under a
subheading called “liaising with neighbours”. Perhaps you could revise this.

If you agree with these items then | think that the outstanding issues are:

Hours of operation

We continue to believe that the planning hours are appropriate to prevent public nuisance and will
continue to ask the Licensing Committee to restrict the hours for the main part of the restaurant. We
have no objection to allow an additional period for the private dining area BUT note that in your
proposed condition you have not fixed this additional period. We believe that it should be no more than
60 minutes later than the rest of the premises (if the premises close at 23:00). We believe 30 minutes is
appropriate if you are successful in persuading the Committee to allow you to remain open until the end
of Core Hours.

Door and Windows
We continue to believe that 21:00 is later enough for doors and windows to be closed to attenuate
noise

Last Entry

We discussed a last entry condition 60 minutes before the end of Licensable activities based on the
statement that the usual evening dwell time was 90 minutes. We see that you have not included this. If
you are successful in convincing the Committee to let you open later we will certainlu ask that they
impose this condition in order to encourage a gradual dispersal.

| hope that this is clear. If you have any questions please contact me.
Regards

David Kaner

Volunteer Chair - CGCA Licensing Sub-Committee

From: Lisa Inzani [mailto:L.Inzani@popall.co.uk]

Sent: 25 January 2018 16:16

To: 'David Kaner'

Cc: 'licensing@westminster.gov.uk’; 'iwatson@westminster.gov.uk'; Kevin Jackaman; Kerry McGowan
Subject: 4 Mercer Walk, London WC2 - New premises licence application - Hearing 15th February

Dear David,

Thank you so much for meeting with myself, Kevin and my client Ed Brunet on Tuesday.

As discussed, | attach:-

1. Amended and further conditions that we wish to offer prior to the hearing on 15™ February.

2. The brochure we discussed, providing details of the company, those persons involved with the
company and with the restaurant and the whole ethos of the food and drink that is proposed to be

provided at the premises.

3. Our dispersal policy.

page 27


mailto:L.Inzani@popall.co.uk

We are very grateful for the input that you have provided and the immense knowledge that you bring to
the application in view of your role with the Association and your knowledge of nearby residents and
premises.

You will see that | have drafted a further condition acknowledging that the premises should close within
Westminster’s core hours, save for 10 guests in the private dining area of the Chef’s Table, together with
staff.

| have addressed the dispersal point as we have discussed and also the discussion regarding the fact
that we will not be having a queue at the premises. As Ed explained at our meeting, the premises have a
dining app, which means that customers are asked to go and have a drink in the area and are sent details
15 minutes before their table is ready, so that they can come back and have their meal. This is the
system we operate at le Bab in Kingley Court and Ed has confirmed that they have never had any
problems with queues at the premises, nor any complaints of noise disturbance.

I am sending all this information, as you can see, to Licensing, requesting that they disseminate this to all
those who have made representations and | will also write directly to the resident who lives very nearby,
as the resident has written in by post.

| have also added on my email to all the residents that they are to contact myself or Kevin direct if they
wish to meet up, so we can arrange for them to meet with Ed and ourselves, so that we can personally
deal with their concerns.

As you know | am away from the office the week commencing 5" February. | will return on 12t
February. Please do copy me in on all emails and | will of course make contact upon my return.

Best Wishes.

Lisa

page 28



Letter to Miss Havers dated 315t January 2018

31 January 2018

Cur et KM/KM/L12133-2
Doc Ref. 2148273020

Your ref

i l.inzani@popall.co.uk
020 3858 7755

Direct

Many thanks for your telephone call.

| have been in discussions with David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community
Association, in relation to my clients new premises licence application and we have
amended some of the conditions which were in our original document sent to you on 26
January 2018. We have also included 2 additional conditions in relation to waste collection
and deliveries.

There has also been a slight change to the Dispersal Policy document.
| attach:-

1. Composite List of Conditions inlcluding the conditions set out in the cperating
schedule and our additional conditions:

2. Dispersal Policy.

If you have any further queries in relation to the above documents or our application then
please do contact me on 07831 648 788.

Kind Regards
Yours Sincerely
Lisa Inzani

Poppleston Allen
Copied to: Westminster Licensing

Partnars * Jamas P D Anderson Lid = Mick Armon Lid = Greeme Cushlon Lid = Clare Eamea Lid = Andy Grimsey Ltd « Lea inzan| Lid
LLisa Sherkey Ltd * Jonathan M Smith Lid - Asseeliies * Hannah Price = Sarah Tayior

The Stanéey Buliding. 7 Pancras Bguars, London N1C 4AG + T 0203 B58 7780 * W popa/l.co.ul

Principal Office In Nottingham

Authorised and Reguleted by the Sollciiors Reguletion Authartty (SFA no. TB244)

page 29



Letter to residents dated 15t February 2018

ot
.  1*February2018
Resident o KMIKMIL12133-2
Doc Ref: 2146273250
Your raf:
Dear
el Linzani@popall.co.uk
020 3850 7755
Direct [Ime:

Wal -
Further to my letter to you dated 25 January 2018, on behalf of my client | have been in
discussion with David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association,
We have amended some of the conditions which were provided in our ariginal additional
conditions document and have included 2 additional conditions in relation to waste collection
and deliveries.
There has also been a slight change to the Dispersal Policy document.
| attach:-

1. Compasite List of Conditions including the conditions set out in the operating
schedule and our additional conditions;

2. Dispersal Policy.

Kind Regards

Yours Sincerely

Jé‘ﬂi {h:]v—---l

Lisa Inzani
Poppleston Allen

Partners * James R O Anderson Lid = Nick Amron Ltd = Grasme Cushion Lid + Clars Earas Lid « Andy Grimaey Lid * Lisa Inzan| Lid
Lissy Sharkay Ltd = Jonethan M Smith Lid » Assoolstes * Hannah Frice « Sareh Teylor

The Stanley Bulding. T Pancras Square, Lendon N1G 4AG = T 0203 B58 776D = W popall.oo.uk

Principal Offios In Nettingham

Authorised end Reguisted by the Sollchors Regulation Authorlty (SRA ne. TB244)

page 30



Letter to Michelle Zini, Chair of Seven Dials Housing Co-Op dated 15t February
2018

PopplestonAllen

Michelle Zini , 1* February 2018
Chair e
Seven Dials Housing Co-Op ouret:  KM/KM/IL12133-2

Doc Ref: 2146273215
Dear Ms Zini, Your raf:
Linzani@popall.co.uk

020 3858 7755

Diract lina:
| have been passed a copy of your representation yesterday from
Westminster Licensing Authority.

| have reviewed your comments with my client and we have taken on board your concems,

In relation to your concems regarding outside seating wa have not made an application to
place seating outside our premises.

| have been in discussions with David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community
Association, and we have agread on further additional conditions which may alleviate your
concerns with regards to deliveries.

| attach:-

1. Composite List of Conditions including conditions set out in the operating schedule
and our additional conditions;

2. Dispersal Policy;
3. My client's brochure.

My clients and | would very much like to meet with you and discuss your concems or if it is
more convenient please call me on my direct line: 020 3859 7755.

Please may | assure you that my clients take your concems extremely seriously and would
very much like to meet with you to discuss their operation in more detail.

Kind Regards
Yours Sincarel

ML ?ﬁxg —
Lisa Inzani

Poppleston Allen
Copied: Westminster Licensing

Partnera = James A O Anderson Ltd = Nick Amon Lid * Grasme Cushicn Lid « Glare Eames Ld * Andy @rimsey Ltd + Lisa inzan| Ltd
Lisa Sharkey Lid = Jonathan M Srrith Lid - Asscclates * Hanneh Price + Sarah Taylor

The Stanley Building, 7 Panceas Squars, Londan N1C 4AG « T 0203 858 7780 « W popall.co.uk

Principal O#cs in Nottingham

Autheoriesd and Reguisted by the Scliciors Regulation Autharlty [3RA ne, T8244)

page 31



Email to Mrs Rigby dated 2"® February 2018

Dear Mrs Rigby,

Further to my email to you dated 25 January 2018, on behalf of my client | have been in discussion with
David Kaner, Chair of the Covent Garden Community Association.

We have amended some of the conditions which were provided in our original additional conditions
document and have included 2 additional conditions in relation to waste collection and deliveries.

There has also been a slight change to the Dispersal Policy document.
| attach:-

1. Composite List of Conditions including the conditions set out in the operating schedule and our
additional conditions;

2. Dispersal Policy.
Please do not hesitate to call me.
Kind Regards

Lisa

page 32



Case of Miah v Secretary of State for the Environment and Another (1985)

Miah v Secretary of State for the
Environment and Another

[1985] Lexis Citation 1810

The Times 4 November 1985, [1986] JPL 756
C0O/506/85, (Transcript:Marten Walsh Cherer)
QUEEN'S BENCH DIVISION (CROWN OFFICE LIST)

WOOLF ]
29 OCTOBER 1985
29 October 1985

T Comyn for the Appellant; R Griffiths for the First Respondent; the Second Respondent did not

appear and was not represented
William Heath & Co; the Treasury Solicitor
WOOLF ]

This is an appeal under section 246 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1971. On the face of it, it
raised a very short and very simple point, but, as sometimes happens on closer examination, with the
considerable assistance that I have had from counsel in this case, the point is not as straightforward

as it first appears.

The background to the case is that the appellant, Mr Kadar Miah, operates a restaurant at 110 High
Street, Northwood, Middlesex. The premises are operated subject to a planning permission which is
dated 31st March 1978, which granted permission for the change of use of those premises from a
shop to a restaurant and made that permission subject to a condition which was in these terms: "The
restaurant shall not be open to the public after 12 midnight or before 9.00 am Monday to Saturday
inclusive or on Sundays". The reason for the imposition of the condition was stated to be to protect
the amenities enjoyed by the occupants of adjoining residences. Quite cleary, Mr Miah, on any view of
the facts, did not comply with that condition and because of that the Enforcement Notice was issued
on 23rd March 1984 by the Local Planning Authority, which is the Hillingdon London Borough Council,

which was anxious to restrict inconvenience caused to persons living in the vicinity of the restaurant

page 33



and the Enforcement Notice set out that the breach of planning control was that the restaurant was

opened to the public after 12 midnight and before 9 am and was also open to the public on Sundays.

An appeal was entered against that Enforcement Notice and the appeal was on two grounds, first of
all, on the ground that planning permission ought to be granted to permit what was not permitted by
the permission already given -- that is under section 88(2)(a) of the Act of 1971 -- and in addition on
ground (b) of the same subsection; that being that the steps required by the Notice to be taken
exceeded what was necessary to remedy any breach of planning control. With regard to that, the
requirements of the Notice were that the appellant should ensure the restaurant was closed between
the hours of 12 midnight and 9 am on Monday to Saturday of each week and it was closed to the

public at all times on Sunday of each week.

The appeal was heard by an Inspector and he heard a considerable amount of evidence. That evidence
included evidence from the Local Authority and persons who lived in the locality The Inspector visited
the site and, having done so and having heard the evidence, set out his conclusions in his report in

terms which dismissed Mr Miah's appeal.

In setting out his conclusions, he started off by stating that in his opinion the principal issue to decide
is whether the opening of the restaurant outside the hours permitted by the condition attached to the
existing permission is unacceptably detrimental to the residential amenities of the neighbourhood by
reason of noise and general disturbance. Having stated that as the principal issue, he went on
eventually to say that he took the view that the normal interpretation of the condition as a whole is
that the public should not be on the premises during the stated hours when opening is prohibited. "On
that basis, customers would have to leave no later than midnight. In my opinion that is not an
unreasonable restriction to impose on this restaurant which is so closely associated with dwellings".
He added that in his opinion the opening of the restaurant outside the hours permitted by the
condition attached to the existing permission is unacceptably detrimental to the residential amenities
of the neighbourhood by reason of noise and general disturbance. He came to the conclusion that the

appeal on the grounds contained in subsection 2(a) and (g) failed.

In relation to that decision, there is a right of appeal provided by section 246 of the Town and Country
Planning Act. Subsection 1 of which reads: "Where the Secretary of State gives a decision in
proceedings on an appeal . . . against an enforcement notice . . . the appellant or the local planning
authority or any other person having interest in the land to which the Notice relates may, according as
rules of court may provide, either appeal to the High Court against the decision on a point of law . . ."
Although that right of appeal refers to a decision of the Secretary of State there is no dispute that it

also applies to a decision such as we have here by an Inspector on behalf of the Secretary of State.

page 34



The section then goes on to indicate the powers of this court on such an appeal. The basic power
which is contained in the rules made pursuant to that section is to remit the matter to the Secretary of
State with the opinion or direction of the court for rehearing and determination by the Secretary of
State. It is apparent on reading the Inspector's decision in this case that his conclusions were based
entirely on the fact that he took the view that protection of the sort provided by this condition was
needed for the protection of the public. The ground of appeal which is made to this court depends on
the statement by the Inspector that the public by virtue of the condition should not be on the
premises during the stated hours when opening is prohibited. Mr Comyn on behalf of Mr Miah submits
that this amounts to a misinterpretation of the condition and the effect of the condition is not that
indicated by the Inspector. The correct effect is one which prevents the restaurant allowing the public
to have access to the premises after the periods laid down in the condition but does not prevent
customers who are already on the premises remaining on the premises after the permitted hours for

the purpose, for example, of finishing a meal which they had already started.

Having regard to the reasoning of the Inspector, the point immediately arises that the issue as to the
proper interpretation of the condition would not have affected and could not have affected the decision
which the Inspector in fact came to. If he had adopted the interpretation of the condition which Mr
Comyn submits is the correct one, he would have been even more firmly of the view that the condition
imposed was not unreasonable since on that interpretation the condition is less restrictive than the
interpretation in fact adopted by the Inspector. This being so, there is no basis for suggesting that this
appeal should properly result in a conclusion which requires the decision to be remitted for
redetermination. If the Inspector was in error on his interpretation, that did not in any way affect the

outcome of his decision.

Mr Griffiths on behalf of the Secretary of State submits, that being the situtation, that this whole
appeal is misconceived and should be dismissed at the outset without the court expressing any view
about the proper interpretation of the condition, that being a matter which could be resolved, if it was
necessary to do so, in the event of enforcement proceedings being taken in the Magistrates' Court as

a result of the non-compliance of the Enforcement Notice.

I fully accept the force of Mr Griffiths' submission and I recognise that it is undesirable for this court to
allow the procedure under section 246 to be used as a vehicle for testing the validity of reasoning of
inspectors or the Secretary of State on appeals conducted by them of this nature, when the points
which are in issue do not affect their decision. The wording of subsection (1) of 246 provides an
appeal against the decision and it is not an appeal against the decision if it cannot affect the decision.
So in the ordinary way I would be inclined to accede to Mr Griffiths' submission and I would defer from
adding to my reasons for dismissing the appeal anything over and above that which I have already

stated in this judgment. However, quite clearly, there is now an issue as to what is the correct

page 35



interpretation of this condition as a matter of law. It is obviously important for Mr Miah to know what

is the proper manner in which he should conduct his business.

If there had been an application to the Court for a declaration it could be -- I put the matter no higher
than that -- that the court would consider it appropriate to grant a declaration, this is not being a case
where there is any pending criminal proceedings which it could be suggested are being interfered with
by the court taking that course. It is very desirable that the court should not unnecessarily put the
parties to expense merely because the correct procedure had not been adopted. From the practical
point of view, there is no embarrassment at all to Mr Griffiths by the court proceeding to consider the
merits of the argument which was advanced by Mr Comyn. Indeed, he was very quickly able to
persuade me that the answer to the question was not as easy as I had hitherto thought and in these
circumstances it does seem to me right that I should go on to indicate my view of what is the proper

interpretation of this condition.

There were cited certain 19th Century licensing decisions on similar phrases in licensing statutes and
other references were made to situations where the court has considered similar phrases to those
contained in this condition, however, I find those authorities of really no assistance at all. I was,
however, also referred to a decision of the Court of Appeal as to the general approach to conditions in
planning permissions. That is the case of Crisp from the Fens, Ltd v Rutland County Council [1950]

114 JP 105, and that authority did provide useful guidance.

In the judgment of Lord Justice Singleton, he indicated at page 57 that it was proper to look at the
reason given for a condition and he also went on to say that he considered the argument that had
been submitted that all the matters in the Order should be construed against the local planning
authority, in other words, that the contra proferentes rule should apply was wrong. He added, "The
local planning authority are given the duty of determining applications under this Act. When the Court
is construing a permission which the authority have given, it must have regard to the document and
to the subject matter of the case. I do not see why it should be construed against those who grant it
in particular, for there is another class of persons altogether to be considered, namely, the general

public."

Lord Justice Denning, as he then was, in the same case, at page 59, added: "I think it is very
important that a condition of this kind should be expressed in plain language so that any layman can
understand it without having to look up the statutory instrument and interpret the terms of an Order.
This condition was ambiguous, but I cannot see that the company have in any way been misled." He
added later: "It has to be remembered that the Planning Acts are intended to protect amenities.
Owners of property cannot in these days use their property to their own private advantage without
regard to the amenities of the neighbourhood. When the Planning Authority gave this permission, they

clearly intended to protect the amenities. The reasons said so. It would be unfortunate if the

page 36



amenities of a small country town like Oakham came to be taken away owing to a slip in omitting the
word 'other' in the wording of a condition when the parties knew perfectly well that the amenities

were intended to be preserved."

With the guidance provided by that authority, I would therefore return to the proper interpretation of
this condition. Mr Griffiths points out that the great advantage to approaching the matter in the way
that the Inspector approached it was that the position was clear beyond peradventure: members of
the public should not be on the premises during the stated hours when opening is prohibited. In those
circumstances, the condition is clearly capable of ready enforcement and furthermore there is no
question of the obvious intent of the planning authority being overridden by persons who are already

on the premises being allowed to remain on those premises for a substantial time.

Mr Comyn, on the other hand, contends that, if that was what the authority was seeking to do, they
could easily have used words which had that effect and the words which were used only mean that the

restaurant is prohibited from giving access to the premises after the hours stated in the condition.

My conclusion as to the proper interpretation is one which is easier to state by explaining how the
condition is intended to work than being expressed in terms different from those actually used in the

condition.

I do not think it is helpful -- as Mr Comyn would submit it would be -- to interpret this condition by
examining whether doors are closed or secured in some other way. That is an unrealistic approach to
a restaurant. Equally, I do not think it is right to regard this condition as having the effect of
preventing any member of the public being on the premises one minute after midnight. What is
intended by this condition is that the premises should be closed at midnight. That is to say that the
restaurant should cease to be open to the public for the serving of meals after that time. However, if,
when midnight strikes, there are persons in the restaurant who are already fully engaged in eating a
meal, that does not mean that they forthwith -- rather like Cinderella -- have to leave the restaurant
irrespective of the state of the table at that moment. The restaurant is not open to the public within
the meaning of the condition if those persons have a reasonable time in which to finish their meal. I
am not reading into the condition any implied term, I am merely giving effect to the words "open to
the public". In the same way as after a store is closed some members of the public will take a little
while to leave the premises and the premises are not open to the public, so a restaurant is not open
to the public if it allows those persons a short time in which to finish their meal upon which they are

engaged when midnight strikes.

I do, however, emphasize that the effect of what I have decided does not permit what was happening

in these premises to occur, where there were still members of the public present, making a noise,

page 37



between 2 am and 3 am. That is something wholly different. The general effect of the condition is to

require the premises to close at 12 o'clock on weekdays and not to be open at all on Sundays.

Although I take a different interpretation from that of the Inspector and take the view that if the
interpretation the Inspector adopted was to be the correct one the condition would have to be in much
more restrictive terms than it was, for the reasons I gave at the outset of this judgment the appeal is

dismissed.

Appeal dismissed

page 38



810z Ul SS3UisAY .SO :

avs
\/




av3iy OL 1NCEY IHUNOA LYHMN © TXY M GHA

NOILONAOHLNI




poddns
pue edape ojfejens Bwobuo Buwb
‘qeg 07 0) JOSIADE PUB JOJUBKU [BIDIYO uB
8] 6H “JINejeINESal JS0LLAI0} 8,UOPUOT JO
8uo 8] [Bgb] ‘dnoub Juene)sal LoweuL)
84 pue Jseoy jo 030 Gupunoy ey sy
"Ansnpuy Ayeydeoy uopuo] ey
upim euny Buipes) pue Jeauoid e s) jegb)

JOSIAPY qeyyepA [eqb)

HEjABly U] eLO0IABD)
€7 pawels Ujjeuydily Z peumoua al

18 Apusoel 180w pexiom pa ‘esuspadxe
j0 81218 ueUORN || Sujsselue ‘sjurInESo)

Buipee s,)iN By} 0 BW0S Ul pesOMm SBY
P3 ‘Jeup B Bupucoeq Jo Weasp sy pensind
p3 ‘Bupesuibuz ui oauep siegseW B LM
Ayssenun pIoxQ wod) Bugenprib eouig

JOpuno}-09 :jeunig p3

wesa| ay|

uogonposu|

ujeg je uonesod paviejep e UM ‘qeg
67dn 108 03 9] BY {4.0Z ABI u) 'RIBEA Z
10} 8J0JSBALY JeAOUBH 10y ABejens onojpod
U] uo paXjiom uaudels “Idd U saubop
SS90 18| B Lpim piojxO woy Bupenpesd
Joljy "sjleq Ausseauf) propo om) Bujuuns
sousjiedxe sjy ySnonp Joj00s AjEndseoy
oL Jajua 0] paidsu; sem usyda)s

Jepuno4-0)) 11020 usydels

page 41




M 9 uoponposu

sullsWhi 14NO

32qe)| Wepoy ey, seysiqnd qeg o suedo sIeBuMg geg @

L10Z equisydes 910z Aoy N

4

()]

A _ fPtTr1r1i1i1i1il 7 i1 111 111 o
a8 Jususuued PUCSOS SAIN0ES qeg 67 suado erofiod qeg o suado oyog qeg &1

102 Jeqojog 910Z JOQUIBAON 910z Kienuer



Sl 8vaanivyH/A

}Jdadu09 N




"UOIB)EXD ¥ UOIEAS]S Spasu gegay au |
USIP PaAoiaq R injiineaq e si qeqa} sy} Ing

'poo)SIapunsiw _
9 pajeas)siw Usaq Sey qegad ay |




ave
)
813> 40} juUlp P Jee UBd nok
ieaueuadxe ejqepioye uy
SN
- ~
(= k' - N g ™ ™
Bupans
o3 uBisep jygneeg Bulpes) el Bupent oyl euy % squoRy
=l = = 10 PHGAY V¥

uopne}|exs
R UONBASIS (eaa) :aed 87

page 45



ONINLA.ANIA ¥
SdvddX 40 dId9AH V

page 46



BUItIp aul}
Q Sgegay 10 pUYAH

'way)

aAo0.dwi ued sayoeoidde ulapowl Huiy) @m Ing
'S8SNOY geqay ¥ Sqeqay onuayine 10adsa) am




Zl

Ysip paAot-Jepun siyj 0} Awouosseb snoues sbuuq qeg o

gegsy ay) buneas|g

Bujuip auy
'® Sqeqe) Jo pughy

page 48

"WyBnoy ojwouoJsed @ sjusipaibul doy Bupoe) ‘snousBowoy » pamey ele sqeqgay jeojdAL



Agiodwaiuocn

uoiEa0]

=

uss-alljid

page 49



ﬁﬂ_ﬁmﬁmmﬁﬁz
_ ... .

[x 2

ofew AUNS ‘Wsls pieud Jwing ‘uol _.E_..ﬁw.&. ‘aaind ﬁgmm&_.“.ﬁm_% d @ag




avd w, nanp_..,
< palilub [eooleys Hisinsl] G| 1o} ﬂoﬁrm .EFB..ST EE g an aueBioaBuE) 82l

_ewemeys Mo

s

-
0SNG uEa LB EIRES | r#._.n ,.,n,._w s

- JII.._ .r&....—-.d ._...

o ap




1" e
BUlipSL}

? SAEHaHY0 pUgAH

h.__._m”%ﬂm_ame_u

mﬁﬁﬁmﬁpa_ 2 LHLS {330 Palead-(ojeje

_1.-




= 10]VAt=E IS
ONIAVI1 LIALGVIN

page 53



\‘.

\.

~N

1oeWoo Jejnbay 3 peeds jefie)

M "80IAJO8 JOAJIS JOU JNq ‘OjAIes

OARQUINIE 188} JUEM SIWOIEND
Aousjoyoud

gl

’

\

~\

uopEpuUsWIWOoE) R abpejmouy
UBnouy Huup pue pooj 4no Joj

uoissed abny Jno AsAuao yes Jnp

uoissed

J

eowues Buipeo 1o

-

N

Ayjeuwuoy

PSjUSWIBa) NOLYM BOIAISS BjiLL

BAX3, ‘Ajpusllj Juem sieLLo)sn
Buiuip {enses eae)jaq s\

uueyo

Jujod soud moj B 1e ed1AIes Bulpue)sINo Juem SIaWO0)SNI Jeym punole Bupepljosuos)

an[e/ Siswolsnd JeUAA OP S N

page 54



LI
C(:

¥¥NEY
Josiapedin

WO aleul m.....ﬁ. Uciioelajul Jatlojsno ud jleswiy buipud ‘aimyng

G510l JO Ul N0 SBIPoqWD 8 'GLOZ Ul Alisisaun. QLX) AU _E_.F r_..._ enpeibuajjelfyeldspy
jagaolsiysnsndic) palic cf.... SuiLuIBag _C..... ALl lo.) :rm anl

JPHFOVNVILIN

I-.ur._l -"

L ]
L




Y|\ | = (@ —-
ONIAVIT LIMIVIN

page 56



Suup bupes) jeyiep

jujod aoud Jueine)sal ay)
BuiAmnsn| ‘ejqissasdeul asimIBy}o
pue Bugsasa)ul osje aihay]

Ayjlenb
ajqepJoye Buuesw ‘peoud ||om
AiaA ase saum AiojLue) Buibiswg

sAem Aoy
OM] Ul SI8Wo)sn9 Ino o} anjea Buug

0} sh o.nm:%m___mﬁmw@
ul anjep
:SBUIA INO

page 57



m%:% mc_wmaw Efmé :

aazBe sl Bieeiydey §25Zs1) EpIA

Jnog \G_o_‘:muu oy |




SYULp Buipes] 1a3eiAl

pleamdo) 1ind) 9 xaidiues ‘toolg ejoAR.q ia)N ue

V10SIZ

U n_l,.*. 4 [Bap! ay} w_.. 2|B159 B|0517
i_uz:,uL = Il BU LIRS A iaeaeid pinadsn

me-Hm&QZDw HIH

ﬁ...."r\....m ._. .__..... = *__...”.....q




@snoy qeqey oy} Bunusaul-al 0} (et

NOISIA 1NdiLNY3d

page 60



WBisaD Iniineag”

wied pue eoesd Jo asuas B BUBoAg UOHARASRAENSIARLIRIOAY

Aiolidunsgeng

.. .. - . -
r.mtitlr it SLUERIDS (EL) S U

d3INOUNOT

amzpc




.Emzmmq:a.m

uayoly aJjeay |

JUeIne}sal el jo Mealy ey 1e (L6 no pue pao) Jno BUIse]d




LGisapTniuEsas

sy} 159)§a1 UBISIP INGWEPOL BIgNS (1583 Jea) oU) U1 S8jewiBIo ING LIaPoW €] pes} inp

SO0y INO 0} _UOZ <

JGU o) e 2200 REaPY S s3I IP4) (LalSE=hg R (¢

Jaded|jem




sBujy) op am moy Jnoge aJed opA

SOIH14

page 64



A 6z solye

avd
7)
4 N 4 ) 4 )
sosonoesd Bujuue) sedoid poddns sJojjddns qol sy Jjey) 104 Bupjoo] ele
% WeWuaAUS atf uo Joedul pajsny Aq peuue; sjewjue ebue oym s1epuayo-xe poddns p yruoa 0
JNo espuUILW em eanpoud siueio ~5ay} A|uo 8SO0YD B JeeLU paledl 0] suonEesIUBBIO |BJOASS YIIM YoM ©
pue jguoseas ‘[eao) Bujsn u) Kianisusju) esn 0} asnjal opm oM 1 SepLENo SNOWBA Loddns o &
Anqeureysng alejjoM |ewuy asudiajug [eloog W
. J \ J \. ot

SN punoJe plom ay) sousnyul AjpAgisod 0] Jueinejsal Ino es|pn o) A} SpA

ssauisng o] yoeo.idde [eoiuyl3 uy



pueiq Jno maib o}

NOISIAV OZ_._.n_<W_O

page 66



LQIsiA B BUIEID

"UOPUO| UIyIMm anbiun Apann pue mp_ﬁm___m_u S
jueimneysa;

BUO Ul S30uUsliadXe B segpl oMm) Sa)iunay
1@Jew @ puelq ano jadoud 0] 1dsouo) e aney app







£ uoisiA e Bupyelrn

anbjun Apeyn s| 80USDSE[E0O JBL 'R JOYIO YoED U0 SNjeA Jejuod Aay] -ogsiBiouds s uogoesolu ey |
"syed s)) Jo wns 8y} uey Joyeq enuaa e asudwiod sjusuodwod payiun Ajendesucd jnq sjesedes Z

e=1l+1

Jalj}o ou &3] uojjeuijsap
olouo4iseb uopuoy vy

page 69

RIne}sas esnoy
qeqey Bujup euy == qeqey jeuunob
Jajeas-gL v Aresodwsjuod y




uciaia & Bunjein

PHOM 3y} Ul asnoy geqgaX 1saq ay |




page 71

Crafting a vision



$/1E13200 B siololU) uajndo WipanieM nok ajigm ozzaw :.%no.ﬁ%:m L 3g0eqa) |

Jawinet Ajeansnl mamcm%H | ;%:o@ﬂﬁ,@u@?c%; 0 il

ulew:ay)




£
{s034n] Buptes wox) 331109 IVIW 9 DITEVO HLIM
T avase 3ISNOH

(24
{uoa qogey sjquny ey o) eBowoy o) INANOL HLIM
£ SIid dNOOD TENOA

Buisaup jojoys
‘sjpouculiownd unpy| ‘eapus saysujosul]
"% aVIVS ILVNVEISIWOL GNY JAIONI

s1018

'POAKIDY BPDEI-FIN0Y D YiIM POAIIS BI0 SQOGEY

odow swob ‘wal |y @ Ausgydo|q ‘Jyow]y visu DjDADY
66 HAIS NOSIN3A

uoluo pejyd jwng ‘sdeud divsiod ‘eesnd dyusiod Aunsy
£°6 VYNVAY SNV ADIMO¥IH

iedded pea: juing ‘ompny
‘asund Lejtind ‘poaiqioy yuy piwbg
6°6 QINOS ITHAD-AVHD

{|oip pssiiny asnoy ‘epid jjoso0iq juing
£€°6 HSIHS NBADIHD 434 N¥OD

s1jouuoiow pjnoway> ‘sBoqqos pesnos ' pouoyy
§'6 VIl YWIVMYHS
YO IONVY 3344 ANOH-SL

ljeIn 'Dis) peBp [e1I0q ‘1emoj||an2 P |[05004q pejjE oy
§°8 ¥IMOTNNYD T NOJI0

savaax

00,0z ‘pand edeays ‘secyowoy eBojuay
§°F ISIWIVYD ANILNVATT

IOz ‘uiys josq g
18pjnOYs qUic] PeRDIq Yim PoIIY 1240]04
§ 134VLIVIW

oAow suil| 'g 18A0RYNDD Pedds YHA
6 STIOE LIV §3isacn

@2nDs ojowo} pedjds diqoay ub YiIAA
§'Fr STIVELVIW NOLLNW

SUODT BIDP SPDW-BLNOY D YYA
§'F NOVA AONd A3didS

sjnujDMm P ()Y ‘eujBiegno payowg
¥ S903 AINIAIG

SUIUVHS 3223N

page 73



UOISIA B Bujesd

uaie) sa|eles Nuey Buisesvoys jueinelss) sjewiilL uedistlbian wEFmﬂ m%m_z
SSNSY gEM2) N0 2pisul Jeisuansin e Buyaas ‘qega mEEv m:.ﬁmﬁ m@_

EINelSal S|GE] S Jald e




ojoussB ynN "oHoo Duupd sequnsna yayBug
YLLOOVINNVd INIZIVZL '8

ysonbks unqin} eaysujoaup) 0 episul nBou uoyw YoLMpIol
(T 03] ava3aN 11S3L HSYNOS NVEUNL 2

sujjoid [NUOAN “SeSEDj0W ' 0] yng
‘1sueq yanp yBiousoon peyus [poaoys
NV¥INIS3d HSIHS XONna '9

sjyue] Aypuni) -sesad uowe| peasasely
“D}ADY) “§B]jY IADH ISIDM YSRY PEYOOI-|0OIOYD
YOURILL LNOWL 8

109ym nBing paoids 9 ojauoes oyjjnBuow jo Wby
IHSNS O13AD3S P

44553 - NNIW ONILLISYL

gyl | o

sa01dg uDwoyQ “Ayiel anBuoy
S, QUID| YIMPIOH "9PIN0W JWPI WOWDPIDI YOB|g
QEYISND .993 2 NODVE. E

oAbl IO POYOWIG *BIACE JGPUSYS] *qDI3 jBRIO]
YIANIASI IVED T

o404 [nue] peddiyss — sepyoid payos &, uosnes ay)
S3dYNVD °|

page 75



T 1

LoSTAeiBtieln

—
¥

i drucuonseh enjosge Jisy) o) sqegay ysnd [isildisnearelinwis ‘Buip

eul} §o se|diquid Aq feiess| SHEqEy QSN §O uojssaldxaBsiaissansaielione ||| GEG XN3q, =
UOISIA ,$8]eue) nuep ISy aanoaxa

b




UOISIA JNO

ONIHIAIIA

page 77



BLi2aq

‘AlljIge IN0 Ul juaPLUQCY 21 S
‘'sabua||eyo

0} uasil sAemie aa2mang
‘snoljiquie Aj@bny si uejd inE




12 4

JGAIIOP [ ' UBD A8y ] "9UDCIABE) 87 POLIEIS UISYOIN Z WOy

eaibipad [euondaoxa Yyum wes) 8sojo e :suoneiado Jno jo yeay Guneeq sy

sjaydo HBuipuelsinp

usydess Lpm qeg

67 punoj o} Bueey-el0jeq
8UDQIARD) 8718 Apuecas
Js0wW perpom pT “esusjiadxe
jo srE|S Weyony | | Guissewe
‘syeineises Buipes] 85N

O} JO BUWIOR U] PEdHoM By p3
uaned-jey)

Jeurug p3

610Z yenbivy

[pun eusp BujAes ‘swarey
Je Jeig Y, paLres ukeLoN
WOy 8USaIAES) 7] poulof
enbuy "g1.0Z 6aUIs perjiom ey
eieip ‘aljooires) o7 Je efued
op Jou Jojues sem shbuy
8y snog

:1eg snBuy

pueR|

uj fiads e Jaye ‘eUdnIreD)

6738 4610 SNO0S 0] S]UNU0D
Wwioyj 8804 NUe “A183000

BuueAe

page 79



__. u.mt?_ _mn

el
|n..l.f..ll..|...

ouwp.m:m:.a? sia Ino Bulisaiap fjjeucielado ul eBejuespe £33 eis|
Bevew HOH ¢ pue cizbeuell o g o buinifog oyl wol wes) juawabele

Hm@_m £_>> SsauIsng




Buueajjag

page 81

ainjonJs Juaswabeuew umosb swoy v



SYUNVHL




Premises History Appendix 2

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 83



Appendix 3

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 84



(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 85



(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(i))  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@ "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d)  "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 86



8(ji).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant
(1) in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,
(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared
on
the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non
disposable
crockery,
(iv)  which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,
(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00,
and
(vi)  where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial
table
meals there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such
persons is ancillary to taking such meals.
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.
10. There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption ‘Off’ the
premises after 23.00 hours.
11. The maximum number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time
(excluding staff) shall not exceed:-
Ground floor (x)
Basement (x)
12.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per

the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry

page 87



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

Where the provision of food and/or drink includes delivery to the customer, the
licence holder shall ensure that specific procedures are in place and that the
activity does not cause nuisance at or near to the premises.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only and shall not be consumed on the premises.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at
all times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of
a key, code, card or similar means.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder
(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

page 88



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate
reflection of the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed
during the course of construction new plans shall be provided to the
Environmental Health Consultation Team and the Licensing Authority.

A written dispersal policy shall be retained at the premises and made available
for inspection by authorised officers upon request. It will include the requirement
that staff will actively encourage customers to disperse via Langley Street rather
than mercer Street in order to minimise the disturbance to residents.

All staff shall be trained in the implementation of the dispersal policy.
The licence holder shall use reasonable endeavours to ensure that:-

a) delivery drivers do not congregate in the vicinity of the premises, obstruct the
highway or cause nuisance outside the premises;
b) the use of bicycles for deliveries is to be encouraged.

The licence holder will operate a virtual queuing system to encourage customers
waiting for a table to leave the immediate area of the premises. The licence
holder will ensure that any queue to enter the premises which, despite this, forms
outside the premises is orderly and supervised by staff so as to ensure that there
IS no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway.

A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be made
publicly available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to
be made available to residents in the vicinity and circulated to the local residents
association.

All waste will be managed in accordance with the landlord’s requirements.

All deliveries shall be made between 07:00 hours to 10:00 hours Monday to
Sunday and will take place within the public realm area.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 22:00 hours except for
the immediate access and egress of persons.

The Covent Garden Community Association has proposed to amend
condition 33 to the following:

page 89



34.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 21:00 hours except for
the immediate access and egress of persons.

Customers shall be required to vacate the premises at 23:30 Monday to
Thursday inclusive, at 00:00 Friday and Saturday and at 22:30 on Sunday save
for those customers in the private dining area marked “chef’s table” as indicated
on the licensing layout drawing, up to a maximum of 10 persons at any one time
(excluding staff).

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

None

Conditions proposed by Kester Robinson

28.

29.

Last entry to be 60 minutes before the end of licensable activities to ensure that
dispersal is gradual.

After 23:00 the premises operate a dispersal policy requiring them to use their
best endeavours to encourage customers to leave the area using Langley Street
and not Mercer Street.

Conditions proposed by Covent Garden Community Association

30.

31.

32.

The licence holder shall ensure that any queue to enter the premises which
forms outside the premises is orderly and supervised by door staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction to the public highway

Last entry to be 60 minutes before the end of licensable activities.

Management will operate a dispersal policy which includes the requirement
that they use their best endeavours to ensure dispersal via Langley Street
and all staff will be trained in its implementation.

page 90



Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity Appendix 4

5
=8
]
¥ B g
o= 8
318 g
! 3 H
g 3
s]® 3
2 g i
5432 %
-d c -
3 g
3
Y - 2
5TS: °
d 5
J -
o--og
o
o
©
@ o
()
—
g
(=2
8
@ &
R 3
5 3
Pl
o
=
c
3

Resident count = 143

page 91



O0TE| I8N0 pooj AEMESHEL ANG Aeming LdN/600T/+T
-00:0T SAepuns | 00:00 - 00:0T ABPINIES 03 ABpUoiy HTIM Uopuo aue s uide 35 Jaddn ¢
00:00 - 00:00 *AepuUns o3 ARpuciy doys 106 HEDA UopucT 205 ouUIUIMUO) YL HIdN/e6600/LT
SUET 5 UM e 35 Jaddn g 100|4 punoig
0000 JuBINESaY e HID M 03141384 34ED| SJQdN/BSTEDSIT
-OEE T ARpUNS | OF:00 - 00:0T ‘ABRINIES O ABPLGIY uopuoT a5 A3|8U e § J00|{ punoJD
0To jueInE}S3Y e HIDM uoiyepunod | S4adn/TFSTTS LT
0060 Aepuns | OE:TO - 0060 ABRIMIES 01 ABDUCN uopuo 333035 AaEue § Juawaseg
OE:Z7 - 00°ZT ‘ABpUNS | 00000 - 00COT ‘ABpINIES ae] g IZIM uopuo 3de|d AgsEus 57 BlLaL Be]d| SdadNEE60/ T
o1 ABplid | OEET - 00T JABDSINLYL 03 ABPUOIN
00:TZ - 00:80 *Aepuns o) Aepuoiy HED gvE I7IM Uopuo 32e|d AgsEuS 6T 33107 JO wawpedaq Nd/TFLTO 9T
QEET - O0G80 ABPUNS | O0E00 - OESE0 (ABDINIES JuUBINEIS3Y g5 A7 vopuo 3a8|d AgsEuls £7 epng| SdQdi/IrLT0 LT
01 AEpLd | OEXET - 00080 “AEpSINYL 01 ABDUOY
OFET - 0080 ABPUNS | 00E00 - O0F80 -ABpINIES doys|  awE 370 uopuod ae|d AgsEuS €1 NP0 SINE | SdOd/LESROSLT
03 AEpLA | OESET - 00080 TAEpSINYL 01 ABpUOY
OETo UeINESaY (D6 HEIM UOpUDT 38835 a8y LT leag Azein| sdQdIN/SEOTO/ST
00T “Aepuns | OE:TO - 00:0T “ABpunmies o1 ABpUCN
OEE7 - 000FT JAepuns | Q0iTO - 0050T ‘ABpINIES JUBINEIS3Y BF& ZIM Uopuo 18a15 As|Bue) T I00USIMEH | Sd0d/E95TT/ST

03 ABpl | 0E:00 - 0060T TABPSINUYL 03 ABPUDIA

pouad aw|l

adA) sasiwalg

SsaIppy

awep Jupesy

J3quWnp aauaon

page 92



Pre-application advice report Appendix 5

Office Name: lan Watson
Designation: Senior Practitioner
Environmental Health

. Date: 25/10M17
% Contact number; 020 7641 3163
2 Email: iwatson@westminster.gov.uk
{ 3 Signed: lan Watson
Clty Of WEStﬂunSter Uniform Ref Number: 17/10525/PREAPM

"Trading name of business and Address:
4 Mercer Walk, WC2H SFA

Reference Mumber if Applicable: 17/10525/FPREAPM

Licence: No Applicant/Solicitor: Lisa | Cumulative Impact Area: Yes.
| Inzani. Poppleston Allen

Type of Business: Restaurant/Bar
Proposed Licensed Area: Ground and Basement Floor
Proposed Activities: Supply of Alcohol and Late Night Refreshment

Proposed Alcohol Hours: Mernday to Thursday 10.00 te 23.30 hours. Friday and Saturday 10.00 to
00,00 hours and Sunday 10.00 to 22.30 hours.

| Pre application advice purpose: To assess the pr_apasal to licence a new business located within
the \West End Cumulative Impact area. The premises will generally operate as a restaurant (RNT2)
but wish to have some flexibility around the ground floor bar area. Advise on technical suitability and
policy implications in advance of the appropriate application.

Issues discussed and actions taken:
Inspection carried out by Alan Lynagh (District Surveyer Licensing - DS) and lan Watson

{Environmental Health — EH) of the Ground and basement floors and proposed layout plans. The
findings are detailed balow.

Distr r Comme

Means of Escape:

The current propesal is for a ground floor and basement linked by an accommodation staircase with
a protected exit from the rear of the basement and a single exit direct to the front of the premises at
ground floor level. As long s the alternative exit at basement level and the main entrance/exit at
ground floor level are at least 750mm clear width, then the basement and ground floor capacities can
be set at 60 on each floor.

It is also recommended that the desire to have a chef’s table at basement level is acceptable subject
to a suitable management plan being in place for patrons entering the Chef's table area taking into

page 93



account separation of any kitchen risk, slips trips and falls and any other appropriate nisks. In
addition we would recommend that an alternative exit is provided from the rear of the chef's table
area linking into or delivering adjacent to the protected rear basement exit route as this will help limit
the travel distance for patrons in this area to a protected exit route. If the distance is less than 18m
o a protected route then this requirement would not be necessary.

In addition the following general points should be considered as part of any refurbishment:

+ All protected exit routes to be provided with a minimum of 30 minutes fire separation to other
parts of the premises.

+ All Fire doors protecting escape routes will be provided with intumescent sirips and smoke
seals and all fire doors will comply with the relevant provisions of Table B1 of ADE.

« Every escape route (other than those in ordinary use) will be marked by emergency exit signs
complying with BS 5489 Part 1 and these will be located in accordance with the
recommendations of BS 5489: Part 4.

Licensing Policy:

The premises are located within the West End Cumulative Impact area and revised guidance
paragraph 13.34 continues to recognise that different types of premises have different impacts

A new restaurant would fall within policy RNT2 which states, applications will be granted subject to
other policies and subject to relevant criteria in policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be
demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative impact in the CIA. Other applicable policies will be
CIP1 and HRS1.

Restaurants have very little association with cnime and disorder or nuisance especially at the opening
times restricted by this proposed application.

The earlier hours for the supply of alcohol on a Sunday are outside of HRS1 but generally policy is
concernad with later hours and that any additional hours will increase the likelihood of nuisance or
crime & disorder and dispersal of people from the area. The policy does not directly address
additional earlier hours with regard to nuisance or disorder,

Policy 2.5.3 states that the councll is particularly concerned that restaurant premises in the
cumulative impact area do not, even in part, come to operate as bars and particularly not as vertical
drinking premises. The council is not minded to relax conditions for restaurants where alcohol may
only be consumed by persons as an ancillary to their substantial table meal.

Therefore any relaxation of model condition 66 for limited bar use will need to be argued that such a
small seated number will not add to nuisance or disorder.

page 94




Licensing Position:
A new application is to be submitted for the following times and activities.

The proposed hours and activities are

Supply of Alcghol "On’" and "Off

Monday to Thursday 10.00 = 23.30 hours.

Friday and Saturday 10.00 - 00.00 hours. {Midnight}
Sunday 10.00 — 22,30 hours,

Sunday before a Bank Holiday 10.00 = 00.00 (Midnight)

Late Might Refreshment 'Indoors’

Monday ta Thursday 23.00 — 00.00 heurs. {Midnight)
Friday and Saturday 23.00 = 00,30 hours

Sunday before a Bank Holiday 23.00 — 0030 hours

Licensable activities can be provided from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to start of
permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Public Nuisance:

The premises will generally provide seating for pérsons gating and drinking, Therefore BS 6465 2006
table 10 will be referenced

The proposed provision is 1 x WC female, 1 x WC plus 1 urinal male plus 1 disabled toilet. A
separate staff toilet will be provided. This provision would support a capacity up to 80 persons
excluding staff.

It is advised that the capacity be maximised to future proof the licence and that a safe capacity of 120
persons could be accommodated with 80 persons on each floor. To support this capacity a minimum
of 2 x WC's fernale, 1 x WC plus 1 urinal male, 1 x disabled plus a separate staff WG would need to
be provided.

Conditions

To address the licensing objectives with regard to the Licensing Policy and the West End Cumulative
Impact area the following conditions are proposed.

1. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant

(i} in which customers are shown to their table,

(i} where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or wailress service only,

(iii} which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery or
chopsticks,

{iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption,
{v) where alcohol shall not be sold, supplied, or consumed on the premises otherwise than to
persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there
and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

page 95




Motwithstanding this condition up to 10 customers are permitted to consume alcohol without
taking a substantial table meal Such customers are restricted to a shaded area on the ground
floor, must be seated and served by waiteriwaitress or bar staff.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time, (excluding staff) shall not exceed:

Ground Floor — xx persons
Basement - xxpersons

There shall be no sales of hot faod or hot drink for consumption off the premises after 23.00
hours.

There shall be no sales of alcohol for consumption “Off' the premises afier 23.00 hours.

Where the provision of food and/or drink includes delivery to the customer, the licenca holder
shall ensure that specific procedures are in place and that the activity does not cause
nuisance at or near to the premises.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such as a
driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

Patrons parmitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke, shall
not be permitied to take drinks or glass containers with them.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all times,
except when the premises are operating under the autherity of a Sexual Entertainment Venue
licence.

Mo noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate
from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the premises which
gives rise to a nuisance.

Al sales of alcohol for consumption “Off the premises shall ba in sealed containers only, and
shall not be consumed on the premises, except for 'Off sales provided to the external tables
and chairs.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23:00 hours every day.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the rinimum
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The
CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and
during all imes when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a
minimurmn period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made
available immediately upon the request of Police or autherised officer throughout the entire 31
day period.

page 96



A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are cpen. This staff member must be
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV Images or dala
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an authorised
officer of the City Council or the Police, which will recard the following:

{a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all gjections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concemning crime and disorder
{d) any incidents of disorder

(2] all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

{f) any faults in the CCTV system

{q) any refusal of the sale of alcohaol

(h) any visit by a relevant autharity or emergency service

The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained unobstructed, free of trip
hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified in accordance with the plans
provided,

All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of a key,
code, card or similar means.

All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held open other than
by an approved device,

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept
and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the
approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

Motices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Mo licensable activities shall take place at the premises unfil the premises have been
assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which time this
condition shall be removed from the Licence by the Licensing Autharity.

Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by the
Environmental Health Cansultation Team fo ensure they are an accurate reflection of the
premises constructed, VWhere the premises layout has changed during the course of
construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation Team and
the Licensing Autharity.

page 97




Conclusion

The application sits within hour's policy HRS1 except for the earlier Sunday hours but not within
policy RNT2 for the provision of alcohol without it being ancillary to food.

Licensing policy is generally concerned that any additional hours will increase the likelihood of
nuisance or crime and disorder (later hours) and dispersal of people from the area bul does not
directly address additional earlier hours, Policy also addresses the use of bars in restaurant led
premises and any deviation to MCEE would be in conflict with policy 2.5.3.

As part of the application process it is advised that the other responsible authorities will also need to
assess the proposals and may wish to make additional comments.

Please note that any advice given will not guarantee that your application will be granted by the Licensing
Service and the Environmental Health Consultation Team may still choose to make a representation to the
application submitted.

page 98




City of Westminster
Iltem No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:

Wards involved:
Policy context:
Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 2

Report

| 15 February 2018

| 17/14687/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Boxcar Butchers Limited
7A Wyndham Place
London

W1H 1PN

\ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ Bryanston And Dorset Square

\ City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘None

Ms Daisy Gadd
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0207 641 2737
Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

page 99



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

12 December 2017

Applicant: Boxcar Butchers Limited
Premises: Boxcar Butchers Limited
Premises address: 7A Wyndham Place Ward: Bryanston and
London Dorset Square
W1H 1PN Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

According to the application the premises will operate as
a food store with restaurant and café.

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises and therefore no
history exists.

Applicant submissions:

None

Plans:

Plans are available to view upon request to the Licensing
Authority and they will be made available at Licensing
Committee.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00

End: 23:30 23:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays from 23:00

to 23:30.
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: Both
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:30 23:30 22:00

Seasonal variations/ Non-

standard timings:

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

On Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays from
12:00 to 23:30.

page 100




Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 09:00
End: 23:30 23:30 23:30 23:30 00:00 00:00 22:30

Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings:

On Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays from
09:00 to 00:00.

From the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day.

Adult Entertainment: Not applicable

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service (Withdrawn)
Authority:

Representative: | PC Caroline Cockshull

Received: 3" January 2018

| am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a Responsible Authority, will
be making a representation against this application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives
in relation to The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

We have listed the additional conditions we could like to see on the Premises Licence.
If these are agreed to we would be willing to withdraw our representation:

1. No more than 15% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure of sale, or display of alcohol

2. The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

3. There shall be no self service of spirits on the premises save for spirit mixes less
than 5.5% ABV

4. No super strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV or above shall
be sold at the premises.

Following the agreement of conditions the MET Police have withdrawn their
representation.

page 101




Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Anil Drayan

Received: 5t January 2018

The applicant has submitted a plan of the premises showing the Ground Floor and
Lower Ground Floor, drawing no 1852(PL) 003, revision B, dated 31.10.17.

The following licensable activities are being sought:

1. To provide for the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises between 10:00
and 23.00 Monday to Thursday, 10:00 and 23.30 Friday and Saturday and
12:00 and 22:00 Sunday. Also on Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays
from 12:00 to 23:30 and from end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until
the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

2. To provide Late Night Refreshment ‘indoors’ between 23:00 and 23.30 Friday
and Saturday. Also on Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays from 23:00
to 23:30 and from end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve until the start of
permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

| wish to make the following representations based on the plans submitted and
the supporting operating schedule:

1. The hours requested for and the Supply of Alcohol ‘On’ and ‘Off’ the premises
may lead to an increase in Public Nuisance in the area

2. The hours requested for and the provision of Late Night Refreshment may lead
to an increase in Public Nuisance in the area

Environmental Health also makes the following further comments:

I.  Some conditions have been offered in the operating schedule and these
are under consideration if they address all Environmental Health
concerns e.g. the opening hours are longer than the licensable hours
and it is unclear how the retail display of alcohol for off sales is to be
controlled.

ii. It is also unclear from the application if the premises have already
undergone refurbishment for the proposed use. Nevertheless, it will need
to be inspected for Public Safety prior to commencement of the
licensable activities.

iii. The premises will also need to be assessed for its food
preparation/cooking facilities in order to evaluate whether Public
Nuisance may arise from odour and/or from the operation of any plant
and machinery. The applicant is therefore also advised of the following
considerations:

e If the premise does not already have planning A3 (or Sui
Generis) Use that permits hot food and drink then the applicant
is advised that it is also likely to require a subsequent planning
change of use. Advice on this should be sought from our

page 102




Planning Department.

e The applicant is further advised that any planning application for
a change of use to convert an existing premises to a new hot
food premises is unlikely to be granted if the methods of
prevention of nuisance from cooking odour from the kitchen
extract ventilation do not consist either of a system that
discharges at ‘full height’ or operates utilising an ‘approved
recirculation’ system. | can provide, if necessary, further
information on this.

e The applicant is, nevertheless, also advised that the planning
status of the premises will not be a material consideration as
to whether any Premises License should be granted.
Conversely, under planning legislation, the approval of a
Premises License does not provide automatic grounds for
the planning status to also be changed.

iv. The provision of sanitary accommodation for any proposed capacity is
advised to be in line with British Standard 6465 so as to help prevent an
increase in Public Nuisance in the area. In addition, compliance with
guidance to Food Hygiene legislation will also require separate facilities
for staff if the overall capacity at the premises is more than 25 persons.

The applicant is therefore requested to contact the undersigned to discuss the above
issues and to arrange a site visit after which Environmental Health may propose
additional conditions for the proposed use.

Further submission submitted on 2 February 2018

| refer to the application for a new premises licence for the above premises and further
to my memo dated 5 January 2018.

A site visit was subsequently carried out and this showed the premises has not yet
undergone refurbishment for the proposed use. The premises is sited in a block with
commercial premises to the side and immediately above it.

During the visit the applicant explained the proposed operation in more detail by stating
that the premises will predominantly run as a retail shop with a small delicatessen
operation so that the premises shall retain its planning A1 Use category with the
intention to have upto 4 to 6 seated inside and upto 6 to 8 seated outside on the private
forecourt, weather permitting.

Nevertheless, advice was given to the applicant to seek guidance from the Planning
Department to ensure the proposed operation retained its planning use category.

page 103




2-B Other Persons

Received: | 10t January 2018

| object to this application for the following reasons:

1. No 24 hour licences should be grated for Bank Holidays and New Year's Eye. This
restaurant is surrounded by homes some elderly this will be a nuisances to all - Bank
Holidays are for rest and enjoyment not on edge anticipated issues. There have and are
on-going issues with anti-social behaviour especially noise from other restaurants and
pubs in the area.

2. Noise from outdoor seating between 2100 - 2300. All outdoor seating should be
remove by 2100hrs as this is a residential area.

3. Health and Safety any outdoor seating would be a serious restriction to pedestrians
being able to walk safely along the pavement. A quick estimate suggests there is less
than 3 feet of council pavement between the end any potential outdoor furniture due to
a lamp post and bollards. How will pavement users especially parents with pushchairs
or others with mobility issues using motorised scooters get by any table and chairs
without incident.

Boxcar Butchers need to provide further information which will demonstrate how they
will prevent accidents if they have outdoor seating.

Westminster City Council need to visit and measure the distances to make sure no DDA
issues arise from this application.

4. Boxcar Butcher must clearly demonstrate how they will prevent their patrons using
the adjoining Square to drink and smoke which repeated occurred when the Duke of
Wellington was in operation - there was a broken bottles and glasses constantly outside
our apartment. Boxcar are much closer than the Duke of Wellington and this will be a
bigger issue.

Finally, please, please for once consider residents and pavement user when reviewing
this application as too often they are not thought of.

Received: | 10t January 2018

Although the address of the property in question is 7A Wyndham Place the principal
aspect of the property faces onto Crawford Street. | live on 95 Crawford Street, in a flat
directly opposite the subject premises.

My obijection falls under the heading "prevention of public nuisance".

Until its closure in 2016, the Duke of Wellington pub at 94A Crawford Street (also
directly opposite the property in question) had tables outside the front of the pub. As the
pavement from the front of the pub to the edge of the curb was only 12 feet, 10 inches,
passers by were very frequently forced to step off the curb and onto the roadway to get
past the pub in either direction. As your Annex A, paragraphs 11 and 12 refer to outside
tables, and the distance from the front of the subject premises to the edge of the curb is
shorter (10 feet, 8 inches) than that at the Duke of Wellington, | am concerned that
there will be a similar problem of restricted passage for passers by along the pavement.
The existing bollards along the edge of the pavement will only exacerbate the problem.

page 104




Received: | 5t January 2018

The suggested opening hours are not acceptable.

This is a residential area and opening the outlet till midnight -or late night will disturb
residents- specially children and elderly.

Other commercial outlets do not have these extended opening hours and we strongly
oppose setting new standards.

Received: | 5t January 2018

The entrance to the premises are on Crawford Street opposite a pub which has been
closed for about 18 months. Some residents on Crawford Street have received letters
from the council about the reopening of both these premises. Myself and other residents
of Clarewood Court have not received any information from the council. We ask why
not?

With respect to 7A Wyndham Place.

1.) This whole area is very definitely residential with houses and flats in Wyndham
Place and flats above practically every commercial property on Crawford Street.

Consequently | am of the opinion that the late opening hours in this application are not
appropriate to this area. Late opening involves noise which becomes more disturbing as
day time activities cease.

2.) | believe the opening hours in this application are for longer periods than other
competing or similar premises in this part of Crawford Street. Opening at 08.00 and
closing at midnight on two nights a week is and at 23.30 on four others is risking
submitting residents to

excessive noise at both ends of the day.

If the opening hours in the application are granted this could lead to a distortion of
competition and/or a flood of applications for similar hours from other licensed activities.

3.) "All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 each day."
This time is far to late for people to be sitting outside immediately underneath peoples
bedroom windows.

No mention is made of when tables may be set up outside. If the shop is to open at
08.00 some thought should be given to residents who would be disturbed as the tables
would have to be set up outside even earlier if service is to start when the shop opens.

4.) 1 am not against Sunday trading but believe the hours in the application are
excessive.

5.) Late hour trading tends to bring with it more motor traffic and the added noise,
including the talking and slamming of car doors, is a nuisance.

Received: | 22nd December 2017

| object strongly to the proposed hours you are suggesting. There were numerous
issues with the previous establishment. Bit by bit Crawford Street is becoming more like
the very undesirable Edgware Road. You have already permitted the downmarket Twist
restaurant to open that is a constant cause for concern with its customers standing
outside the restaurant in droves shouting smoking and generally causing a nuisance 6
days/eve per week. In addition, Basilico Pizza with it's staff hanging about outside their

page 105




establishment causing a nuisance. We were assured they would be eco friendly and
would ride bicycles however we all knew this would be short lived and within no time at
all they are now all driving scooters recklessly and leaving the engines running causing
a terrible noise late at night. The granting of another establishment selling liquor 7 days
per week as you suggest is unacceptable. This is mainly a residential area and
therefore it is unacceptable to propose a licence 7 days per week. Further, Fri and Sat
eve should be restricted to 23:00 and no later and Sunday closed.

Received: | 8th January 2018

Further to my earlier submission | wish to make one correction.

| referred to residents on Crawford Street having received a letter from the council about
the Duke of Wellington Pub. This is not correct but arose due to some local residents
assuming that as food and the sale of alcohol was involved the application did refer to
the Duke of Wellington. The only letter received referred to 7A Wyndham Place.

With reference to the time by which tables must be cleared away. The Larrik Pub on
Crawford Street has a sign in its windows advising customers that the tables outside
may not be used after 9pm.

Received: | 8th January 2018

Reference the application by Boxcar Butchers Ltd | have no objection to this application
per say but living in Clarewood Court obliquely opposite the proposed site | have strong
objection to the requested late opening hours for the sale of alcohol.

1. The address for the application lies in a largely residential area. Furthermore is
adjacent to a school and abuts St Mary's Church Sq.

2. A late night alcohol licence is very likely to generate noise and unruly behaviour up
until closing time and as experienced with other nearby restaurants noise well after the
official closing time.

| strongly recommend that should the licence be granted then it should be allowed only
until 2200hrs with no Sunday opening and with outdoor seating denied.

3. The problem is made acute with a likely application by the Duke of Wellington site,
which has been empty for months but is now rumoured for reopening, and if two licence
premises directly opposite each other have late night licenses it will make life
intolerable for Crawford St and abounding residential homes.

page 106




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(if) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy PB1 applies: Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

4. Equality Implications

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of
its functions, have due regard to the need to:

(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that
is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristics and persons who do not share it.

Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics

as age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

page 107




5. Appendices

Appendix 1 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 2 Premises history

Appendix 3 Proposed conditions

Appendix 4 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Ms Daisy Gadd
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 0207 641 2737
Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7t January 2016

Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of April 2017

the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 12t December 2017
5 Representation — Environmental Health 5% January 2018
6 Representation — MET Police 3 January 2018
7 Representation — resident 10" January 2018
8 Representation — resident 10™ January 2018
9 Representation — resident 5% January 2018
10 Representation — resident 8" January 2018
11 Representation — resident 22" December 2017
12 Representation — resident 8" January 2018

page 108




Appendix 1
Applicant Supporting Documents

None Submitted

page 109



Appendix 2
Premises History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 110



Appendix 3

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

page 111



(d)

(e)

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

)

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

@)

(b)

(©)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence
in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.
For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

page 112



8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

1)

)

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 113



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting patrons
to respect the needs of the local resident and use of the area quietly.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

Environmental Health have proposed to amend condition 11 to the following:

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only
acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, such
as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between 23:00hours and 08:00hours on the following day.

Environmental Health have proposed to amend condition 13 to the following:

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between (23:00) hours and (08:00) hours on the following day
unless collections are arranged during the times for the Council’'s own commercial waste
collection service for the street.

All waste shall be properly present and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the schedule collection time.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or
authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be

available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises.

page 114



18.

19.

20.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed within 24 hours
of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(© any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

() any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment

(9) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Save for off-sales in sealed containers for consumption away from the immediate
proximity of the premises, alcohol consumed shall only be by patrons seated at tables.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 each day.

Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed with the applicant and so as to be
incorporated within the operating schedule

21.

22.

23.

24,

No more than 15% of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, exposure
for sale or display of alcohol.

Waiter or waitress service shall be available at all times alcohol is available for onsite
consumption.

There shall be no self-service of spirits on the premises save for spirit mixtures less that
5.5.% ABV.

No super strength beer, lagers, cider or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV or above shall be
sold at the premises, save for premium brands.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

The licensable activities authorised by this licence and provided at the premises shall be
ancillary to the main function of the premises as a retail shop and delicatessen.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by patrons
seated at tables.

Outside of the hours authorised for the sale of alcohol and whilst the premises are open
to the public, the licence holder shall ensure that all alcohol within the premises
(including alcohol behind the counter) is secured in a locked store room or behind locked
grilles, locked screens or locked cabinet doors so as to prevent access to the alcohol by
both customers and staff.

The licence holder shall ensure that there will be no obstruction of the public highway
from patrons and/or furniture from the premises.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to cause a
nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where the premises
are situated.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or accumulating from
customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that this area shall be

page 115



31.

swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with
the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of business.

No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises has been
assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team at which time
this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the Licensing Authority. If there are
minor changes during the course of construction new plans shall be submitted with the
application to remove this condition.

page 116



Appendix 4

USHDIUUNE S LHIC WHVS v AR A U MU

8901 2200 SO 8102 swbe ssemep pus whadwo oo

wy 300 20 200 0

} PR R—— i

w oS00 Ycuu Y¢ou u
00s'}:1

1oy Buisueor ean
RL07 ‘9 Aienuge4

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

S1ayding 1edxoyg

Resident count = 177

page 117



91T obed

Licence Number

Trading Name

Address

Premises Type

Time Period

Monday to Tuesday; 10:00 - 18:00 | Wednesday; 12:00 - 18:00 | Thursday;

15/10139/LIPV Totally Swedish Ground 32 Crawford Street London W1H 1LN (Shop 10:00 - 20:00 | Friday to Saturday; 10:00 - 18:00 | Sunday; 12:00 - 16:00
Basement And Ground 42 Crawford Street
14/06978/LIPDPS (Restaurant) London WIH 1JX Restaurant Monday to Saturday; 09:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 09:00 - 00:00

15/01453/LIPDPS

Two Point Bar &
Kitchen

26 Crawford Street London Wi1H 1LL

Pub or pub restaurant
with lodge

Monday to Saturday; 10:00 - 23:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

16/09201/LIPDPS

Majestic Wine
Warehouse

103-105 Crawford Street London W1H 2HS

Shop

Monday to Saturday; 08:00 - 23:00 | Sunday; 10:00 - 22:30




Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 3

City of Westminster Repo It
ltem No: | | |
Date: | 15 February 2018 |
Licensing Ref No: | 17/14852/LIPN - New Premises Licence ‘
Title of Report: Sweaty Betty
1 - 2 Carnaby Street
London
WI1F 9QG
Report of: \ Director of Public Protection and Licensing \
Wards involved: | | West End |
Policy context: \ City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy \
Financial summary: | None |
Report Author: Ms Daisy Gadd

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact details Telephone: 0207 641 2737
Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

page 119



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

18 December 2017

Applicant: Sweaty Betty Limited
Premises: Sweaty Betty
Premises address: 1 - 2 Carnaby Street Ward: West End
London
W1F 9QG Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

According to the application, the premises intends to
operate as a retailer specialising in women’s activewear.
The premises has an exercise studio in the basement, a
retail shop on the ground floor and a cafe and blow dry
salon on the first floor.

The premises licence will only relate to the first floor.

Premises licence history:

This is a new premises licence and therefore no history
exists.

Applicant submissions:

On original submission of this application, the applicant
applied for both on and off sales of alcohol. However, off
sales have since been withdrawn.

Plans: Plans are available to view upon request to the Licensing
Authority and they will be made available at Licensing
Committee.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: On

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00

End: 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00

Seasonal variations/ Non- | None

standard timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun

Start: 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00 08:00

End: 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00

Seasonal variations/ Non- | None

standard timings:

Adult Entertainment: None

page 120




2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team (withdrawn)
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Maxwell Koduah

Received: 11 January 2018

This representation is based on plans of ground and first floors dated 04.12.2017 and
30.11.2017 respectively.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

1. Supply of Alcohol for consumption ‘On & Off’ the premises, Monday to Saturday
from 10:00 to 20:00 hours and on Sunday from 12:00 to 20:00 hours.

| wish to make the following representations:

1. The supply of alcohol and the hours requested may have the likely effect of
increasing Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the West End
Cumulative Impact area.

The applicant has provided some conditions in support of the application which are
being considered but do not fully address the concerns of Environmental Health

The applicant is asked to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit to assess the
premises to ensure the premises is satisfactory and following this, additional conditions
may be recommended by Environmental Health to support the licensing objectives
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

The granting of the new premises licence as presented would have the likely effect of
causing an increase in Public Nuisance and may impact on Public Safety within the
West End Cumulative Impact area.

Following the agreement of conditions, Environmental Health have withdrawn
their representation.

page 121




Responsible Metropolitan Police Service (withdrawn)
Authority:

Representative: | PC Toby Janes

Received: 13 January 2018

| am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a Responsible Authority,
make a representation against the above application.

It is out belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder. A number of conditions have been
provided in support of the application, these are being considered but do not fully
address the concerns of the Police.

The venue is situated in the West End cumulative impact area, a locality where there is
traditionally high crime and disorder. We have concerned that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

Following the withdrawal of off sales and proposed conditions, the Metropolitan
Police Service have withdrawn their representation.

Responsible Licensing Authority
Authority:

Representative: | Ms Shannon Pring
Received: 15 January 2018

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended
under the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have
considered your application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to
this application and how the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance
. Prevention of Crime & Disorder
. Public Safety

The premises is located within the West End Cumulative Impact and as such a number
of policy points must be considered.

The premises currently falls within PB2 and as such please be aware that it is the
Licensing Authorities policy to refuse applications in the cumulative impact areas.
Additionally, paragraph 2.5.23 of the council policy states that the ‘grant of new licences
for pubs or bars in the Cumulative Impact Area should be limited to exceptional
circumstances’. The list of examples of what may be considered an exceptional
circumstance can be found at paragraphs 2.4.2 — 2.4.13 of the Council’'s Statement of
Licensing Policy.

Furthermore, this is an application for a new premises licence within the cumulative
impact area and as such the applicant must demonstrate how the additional people will
not add to cumulative impact within the cumulative impact area.

Finally, we would be grateful if you could clarify what is intended by your proposed
condition ‘No alcohol shall be taken from the premises’ as | note that you have applied
for both on and off sales of alcohol.

page 122




Please accept this as a formal objection and we look forward to receiving further
submissions as soon as possible.

2-B Other Persons

Received: | 6 January 2018

This is a retail unit situated right at the very residential end of Carnaby Street in a stress
area and an alcohol licence would be wholly inappropriate and change the nature of the
offer, street and area.

| wish to object on the grounds of:

- the prevention of crime and disorder
- the prevention of public nuisance

- public safety

An alcohol licence at an otherwise retail outlet will undoubtedly exacerbate the issues
we are seeing around anti-social behaviour and crime and disorder. It is also, | feel a
public safety issue on the basis that it is at the very end of the street, just as it is about
to turn onto a very residential street. It will surely add to public nuisance and negatively
impose upon the amenity of local residents.

| would urge the Committee to reject this application.

Received: | 9 January 2018

| refer the panel to paragraphs of the Council's Licensing Policy- 2.4.17 to 2.4.21 and
guestion whether this application as it stands complies with it and, if so, demonstrates
no addition to cumulative impact.

| object to this licence on the grounds of Danger to Children and Public Nuisance.
Sweaty Betty is a Sports shop promoting a health, fithess and well being lifestyle.
The cafe is sufficient and a licence is against the ethics of a healthy lifestyle which the
Sweaty Betty promotes and advocates. The shop attracts families, children and young

adults and for it to promote alcohol is at odds with its own ethos.

Furthermore the application does not state the number of clients nor that food is
mandatory with all alcohol.

It is astonishing that drinking without food could be allowed on a busy street like
Carnaby.

Carnaby is all about fashion. Times change but if Carnaby is to become an alcohol
street tourists from all over the world will stop coming to enjoy the wonderful history it
holds in the world of fashion and photography and instead come for an alcohol buzz.

Hopefully these matters can be resolved by consultation without the need for a hearing.

Received: | 10 January 2018

| refer the panel to paragraphs of the Council's Licensing Policy- 2.4.17 to 2.4.21 and
guestion whether this application as it stands complies with it and, if so, demonstrates
no addition to cumulative impact.

page 123




| object to this licence on the grounds of Danger to Children and Public Nuisance.

Sweaty Betty is a Sports shop promoting strongly health and well being. The cafe is
sufficient and a licence is against the ethics of a healthy lifestyle.

Children will be among the clients visiting the shop and will witness day time drinking
and the possible results. Like most cities, London is a place where families unfamiliar
with the city, need to stay alert.

Furthermore the application does not state the number of clients nor that food is
mandatory with all alcohol.

It is astonishing that drinking without food (food available is not enough) could be
allowed on a busy street like Carnaby. Carnaby is all about fashion.

| would also be concerned that even if Sweaty Betty only served alcohol to their
customers the tenant at that address could change and we could end up with a pub and
drinkers inside and out and all the inevitable rowdiness that would ensue.

| think that we have enough licensed premises in the immediate vicinity.

| trust that my comments will influence your decision re this application.

Received: | 14 January 2018

The Soho Society objects to this application as it is currently presented, on the grounds
of prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime and disorder and cumulative
impact in the West End Cumulative Impact Area.

About The Soho Society

The Soho Society is a charitable company limited by guarantee established in 1972.
The society is a recognised amenity group and was formed to make Soho a better place
to live, work or visit by preserving and enhancing the area’s existing diversity of
character and uses, and by improving its facilities, amenities and environment. In
particular, the society supports the Westminster City Council’s policies, including the
cumulative impact policy, as set out in the Statement of Licensing Policy 2016.

Application summary
The application seeks to sell alcohol on the first floor of this retail premises, which is
situated on the corner of Carnaby and Beak Streets.

Hours of operation

The premises appear to be open from 08.00-20.00 seven days per week, and seek a
licence to sell alcohol from 10.00-20.00, Monday-Saturday, and 12.00-20.00 on
Sundays. There is a private residential block immediately across Beak Street (accessed
from Upper John Street), with other residences further along Beak Street and in the
streets that lead off it. Residents in nearby buildings and in the surrounding area are
subject to noise and general nuisance every night — and most days -of the week. We
also note with concern another retail premises applying for an alcohol licence in
possibly the most saturated part of the West End Cumulative Impact Area and hope this
worrying trend will cease.

Licensing policy
This area has been identified by the Westminster City Council (2.4.1 of the Statement of

page 124




Licensing Policy, as amended) as under stress because the cumulative effect of the
concentration of late night and drink led premises and night cafes has led to serious
problems of disorder and/or public nuisance affecting residents, visitors and other
businesses.

The policies in relation to the stress areas are directed at the global and cumulative
effects of licences on the area as a whole (2.4.5 of the policy). The policies are intended
to be strict and will only be overridden in genuinely exceptional circumstances (2.4.2 of
the policy). The growth in the entertainment industry in Soho has led to a marked
deterioration in the quality of life and well-being of local residents and it has jeopardised
the sustainability of the community. Soho has a substantial residential community and
many of these residents suffer from problems such as, but not limited to, high levels of
noise nuisance, problems with waste, urinating and defecating in the streets, threats to
public safety, anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder and the change in character of
historic areas.

For the reasons | have set out, we believe that the application, if granted in its present
form, would fail to promote the licensing objectives of prevention of public nuisance,
prevention of crime and disorder, and cumulative impact in the West End Cumulative
Impact Area. | respectfully urge the Licensing Sub-Committee to reject this application.

Following a meeting with the applicant, the following representations have been
withdrawn:

Received: | 4 January 2018

| refer the panel to paragraphs of the Council's Licensing Policy- 2.4.17 to 2.4.21 and
guestion whether this application as it stands complies with it and, if so, demonstrates
no addition to cumulative impact.

| object to this licence on the grounds of Danger to Children and Public Nuisance.
Sweaty Betty is a Sports shop promoting strongly health and well being. The cafe is
sufficient and a licence is against the ethics of a healthy lifestyle.

Children will be among the clients visiting the shop and will witness day time drinking
and the possible results. Like most cities, London is a place where families unfamiliar
with the city, need to stay alert.

Furthermore the application does not state the number of clients nor that food is
mandatory with all alcohol.

It is astonishing that drinking without food (food available' is not enough) could be
allowed on a busy street like Carnaby. Carnaby is all about fashion. Things change but
if Carnaby is to become an alcohol street tourists from all over the world will stop
coming to enjoy the wonderful history it holds.

Hopefully these matters can be resolved by consultation without the need for a hearing.

Thank you for listening.

Received: | 9 January 2018

| wish to object on the grounds that it is completely inappropriate for this type of family
friendly premises to be selling alcohol. This would set a terrible precedent for every
other Carnaby Street retailer to convert to selling alcohol and destroy the character of
this street famous for fashion. There are more licensed premises in this small area of

page 125




London than almost anywhere in the world, the last thing we need is more of them.

Received: | 9 January 2018

| object to this licence on the grounds of Public Nuisance.

Furthermore the application does not state the number of clients nor that food is
mandatory with all alcohol.

Hopefully these matters can be resolved by consultation without the need for a hearing.

Received: | 11 January 2018

I’'m terribly distressed that this establishment is proposing to sell alcohol (whether both
for consumption on or off premises and | understand without necessarily a meal). As a
resident in this stress area we are already dealing with the consequences of drinking
and within the hours of operation it will only result in people who have already drunk to
go on to drink more at other establishments at later hours. Can we also please keep this
venue free where people with children can go where alcohol is not served.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy CIA1 applies: (1) It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse
applications in the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and
bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities for
music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within
the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(i) Applications for other licensable activities in the
Cumulative Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and
must demonstrate that they will not add to cumulative impact in
the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 applies: | (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy PB2 applies: It is the Licensing Authoritys policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

4, Equality Implications
The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of
its functions, have due regard to the need to:

(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other

page 126




conduct that is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a
relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and
(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristics and persons who do not share it.

Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected
characteristics as age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and
maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

5. Appendices

Appendix 1 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 2 Premises history

Appendix 3 Proposed conditions

Appendix 4 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Ms Daisy Gadd
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 0207 641 2737
Email: dgadd@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7t January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of | April 2017
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Representation Environmental Health (withdrawn) | 11 January 2018
5 Representation Metropolitan Police Service 13 January 2018
(withdrawn)
6 Representation Licensing Authority 15 January 2018
7 Representation resident 6 January 2018
8 Representation resident 9 January 2018
9 Representation resident 10 January 2018
10 Representation resident 14 January 2018
11 Representation resident (withdrawn) 4 January 2018
12 Representation resident (withdrawn) 9 January 2018
13 Representation resident (withdrawn) 9 January 2018
14 Representation resident (withdrawn) 11 January 2018

page 127




Applicant Supporting Documents Appendix 1

None

page 128



Premises History Appendix 2

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 129



Appendix 3

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND
CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the
application, grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory
in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are
consistent with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their
application, or alter or omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as
the licensing authority considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted
by the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 130



(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@ aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 131



(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(i))  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@ "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

(d)  "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 132



8(ji).

8(iv).

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at
all times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open
to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect
the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

The number of persons permitted in the premises at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed 60 persons.

The sale of alcohol on the premises shall at all times be ancillary to the main use
of the premises as the Sweaty Betty retail shop.

page 133



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

The supply of alcohol on the premises shall be by waiter or waitress service only
to persons seated at tables or seated at the servery.

The sale and consumption of alcohol will be limited to the first floor and terrace
as edged red and shown on the plans.

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall
be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold for consumption on
the premises.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recycable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 07:00 hours on the
following day.

No deliveries to the premises relating to the licensed activities shall take place
between 23:00 and 07:00 on the following day.

No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the
premises shall take place between 23:00 and 07:00 on the following day.

A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with
the PASS Hologram.

There shall be no draught beer available on the premises.
No alcohol shall be taken from the premises.

There will be no sale of alcohol until the works have been assessed as
satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition
has been removed from the licence.

The licensed area shall at all times remain under the management of Sweaty
Better Ltd and the licence is limited to their personal use only.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

a) All crimes reported to the venue

b) All ejections of patrons

c) Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) Any incidents of disorder

e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) Any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning
equipment

g) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

page 134



h) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
30. There shall be no advertising of bar facilities at or in the vicinity of the premises.

31. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health and agreed with the applicant
and so as to be incorporated within the operating schedule

32. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided.

33.  All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the use of
a key, code, card or similar means.

34.  All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not held
open other than by an approved device.

35. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous.

Conditions proposed by the Police

None

page 135



Appendix 4

$BSBI0001 SO "£10Z Wb ss3eiep p& whuldco moD @

8901 2200 SO 8102 Wby sseceep pus whado won@

wy 300 $20 200 0

B ] .

wsuo SCU  SEHOU u
00s°}:1L

1oy Buisueor] eany
[|L07 ‘9 Aenga4

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

feg fileamg

Resident count = 112

page 136



) €T abed

Licence Number Trading Name Address Premises Type Time Period

Ground Floor 41 - 43 Beak Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
17/09677/LIPCH Polpo Street London W1F 95B Restaurant 10:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

45 Beak Street London W1F Monday to Friday; 06:30 - 20:00 | Saturday to Sunday; 10:00
08/10747/LIPN Regent News asD Shop -16:00

Basement And Ground Floor Monday to Saturday; 09:00 - 03:30 | Sunday; 09:00 - 01:00 |
17/04862/LIPVM Disrepute 4 Kingly Court London W1B |Night clubs and discos Sundays before Bank Holidays; 09:00 - 01:30

14/00895/LIPDPS

Old Coffee House Public
House

49 Beak Street London W1F
asF

Pub or pub restaurant with
lodge

Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
10:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

36 Golden Square London

17/12533/LIPDPS M & C Saatchi WI1F 9JX Office Monday to Sunday; 00:00 - 00:00
Rum Kitchen, First Floor, Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
17/09285/LIPDPS Units 1.12 And 1.13 Kingly Court London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00
11/07877/LIPDPS Open Space Kingly Court London Park / Open Space Monday to Sunday; 00:00 - 00:00
Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
17/13411/LIPDPS Unit G9 Kingly Court London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00 | New Year's Day;
Basement And Ground Floor Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
17/02762/LIPCH Soho Grind 19 Beak Street London W1F |Restaurant 10:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 12:00 - 22:30
17 Beak Street London W1F Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
17/06602/LIPDPS Flat Iron 9RW Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00
Ground Floor 3 Kingly Street 10:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00 | Sundays before Bank
17/12559/LIPDPS Two Floors London W1B 5PD Shop Holidays; 12:00 - 00:00
6 Upper James Street
16/08773/LIPT Pizza Express London W1F 9DQ Restaurant Monday to Saturday; 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00
Darjeeling Express, Unit 2.14-|Former Ground Floor Unit Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
17/07358/LIPDPS 2.16 G2 Kingly Court London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00
Former Unit G3 Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
14/02432/LIPDPS Shoryu London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00
Former Ground Floor Unit Monday to Thursday; 07:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
14/00074/LIPDPS Units G2, 1.4,1.5& 1.6 G2 Kingly Court London Restaurant 07:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 07:00 - 22:30
Former Ground Floor Unit Monday to Thursday; 07:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
17/03113/LIPVM Whyte And Brown G2 Kingly Court London Restaurant 07:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 07:00 - 22:30
Former Unit 1.9 Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
14/06042/LIPDPS Life Goddess London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00




gcT abed

Ground Floor 4 Kingly Street

06/04160/WCCMAP Shampers Wine Bar London W1B 5PE Wine bar Monday to Saturday; 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00

Basement And Ground Floor Monday to Saturday; 07:00 - 03:30 | Sunday; 07:00 - 03:00 |
16/01177/LIPDPS Bob Bob Ricard Part 1 - 3 Upper James Street|Restaurant Sundays before Bank Holidays; 07:00 - 03:30

1 - 3 Upper James Street
17/07199/LIPN Bob Bob Ricard (Shadow) London W1F 9DE Not Recorded Monday to Saturday; 07:00 - 03:30 | Sunday; 07:00 - 03:00

15 Beak Street London W1F
06/06301/WCCMAP Myung Ga Restaurant 95X Cafe Monday to Saturday; 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00

Oka Restaurant Units 1.14 - |Kingly Court Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;

14/11127/LIPYM 1.16 London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

Kingly Court Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
15/11467/LIPDPS Le Bab (Units 2.10 And 2.11) |London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

Dirty Bones Units 2.12 And  |Kingly Court Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;

16/12530/LIPVM 2.13 London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

Kingly Court Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
14/04377/LIPDPS Units 1.7 And 1.8, First Floor {London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

Kingly Court Kingly Court Monday to Thursday; 10:00 - 00:00 | Friday to Saturday;
17/12158/LIPDPS Senor Ceviche London Restaurant 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

5 Kingly Street London W1B
16/02956/LIPT Cinnamon SPF Restaurant Monday to Saturday; 09:00 - 01:10 | Sunday; 09:00 - 01:00
12/01708/LIPV Vinoteca 53 - 55 Beak Street London  |Restaurant Monday to Saturday; 10:00 - 00:30 | Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00

Hardy House 16-18 Beak Monday to Thursday; 08:00 - 23:30 | Friday to Saturday;
17/06787/LIPDPS Byron Street London W1F 9RD Restaurant 08:00 - 00:00 | Sunday; 08:00 - 22:30 | Sundays before Bank

Unit G 13 Kingly Court Monday to Wednesday; 09:00 - 03:00 | Thursday to
17/15030/LIPDPS Cahoots London W1B 5PW Night clubs and discos Saturday; 09:00 - 03:30 | Sunday; 09:00 - 00:00

Unit G 13 Kingly Court Monday to Wednesday; 09:00 - 03:00 | Thursday to
17/07029/LIPDPS Cahoots London W1B 5PW Night clubs and discos Saturday; 09:00 - 03:30 | Sunday; 09:00 - 00:00

9 Kingly Street London W1B Monday to Friday; 09:00 - 03:30 | Saturday; 09:00 - 23:30 |
12/06745/LIPDPS Bag O' Nails SPH Club or institution Sunday; 12:00 - 23:00

10 Beak Street London W1F Monday; 09:00 - 01:30 | Monday; 09:00 - 03:00 | Tuesday
17/13827/LIPDPS Gem 9RA Restaurant to Thursday; 09:00 - 03:30 | Friday to Saturday; 09:00 -




City of Westminster
Iltem No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:

Wards involved:
Policy context:
Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 4

Report

| 15 February 2018

| 17/14501/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Dorset Cafe

Dorset House

Basement and Ground Floor
27 Melcombe Street

London

NW1 6AG

\ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

‘ Bryanston And Dorset Square

\ City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

‘None

Miss Yolanda Wade
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 1884
Email: ywade@westminster.gov.uk

page 139



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received

7 December 2017

date:
Applicant: Dorset Coffee House Ltd
Premises: Dorset Cafe

Premises address:

Dorset House Ward:

Basement and Ground

Bryanston And
Dorset Square

Floor Cumulative No
27 Melcombe Street Impact Area:
London

NW1 6AG

Premises description:

According to the application the premises will operate as
a cafe.

Premises licence history:

This is a new premises licence and therefore no history
exists.

Applicant submissions:

Proposed conditions are incorporated in Appendix 3 of the
report.

Plan:

Plans are available to view upon request to the Licensing
Authority and they will be made available at Licensing
Committee.

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: On

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun

Start: 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 11:00 12:00
End: 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00
Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun

Start: 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 07:00 08:00
End: 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00 22:00

page 140




2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible The Environmental Health Service
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Dave Nevitt

Received: 14" December 2017

| wish to make Representations on the following grounds:
Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to
increase Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety.

2-B Other Persons

Received: 31st December 2017

| am a leaseholder of a flat above the Dorset Café. | am deeply unhappy by the fact that
the Westminster Council did not contact any of the neighbour or resident association. |
randomly found this application and | am deeply shocked by not having been contacted
beforehand.

Please now read my objection:

| am extremely worried that an alcohol selling licence would be awarded to the Dorset
Café. | am living above. It will occur noise from the people consuming alcohol inside
and outside the premises. As a resident | totally object this. Being on the way of
supporters going to Wembley park, this place will be a further occasion for more binge
drinking before and after the games.

| am also worried by the type of people that place might attract. Dorset Square (just a
few yards away) is already a well-known spot for drug dealing in North London, and this
new alcohol selling place could be a new drug dealing spot. In a context of reduction of
budget for the police, how is the council considering tackling crime, anti-social
behaviour and noise pollution that this place could cause?

May | also draw the council's attention on the gambling place Ladbrokes on Gloucester
Place that is also bringing strange people into the area?

What is the council's plan to make the Dorset Square Ward a better place to live for the
residents? | do not think that awarding an alcohol selling licence to Dorset Café would
benefit any of the residents around. This will just make the local mafia richer and the
resident less safe as a consequence.

Recently the former Cafe Saporito on 14 Melcombe street transformed into wine and
vape bar without any consultation of the residents, because the licence has been
awarded beforehand to Caffe Saporito.

I do hope the council will think twice before awarding an alcohol licence to a place that
will be opposite to another bar. The consequences are extremely worrying and the
councillors will be held responsible for any rise of crime in the area should they grant it.

page 141




Received: 31st December 2017

| have been living in , since 2006.

B <indly forwarded me the correspondance below:.

| could not agree more with his feedback. | never get involved in giving feedback to the
council about applications. However in this case | feel | should draw your attention to
this situation. The neighbourhood is degrading quickly, to the detriment of the residents,
and this would be a further step.

| also feel a formal consultation has not been launched.

Received: 22 December 2017

We object to this outside alcohol request. We are a residential neighborhood and our
bedroom windows are facing Melcombe Street almost directly opposite this cafe.

Received: 3'd January 2018

Firstly | am deeply disappointed that the team did not circulate details of the licencing
request to Dorset House residents, which | find extremely odd considering the premises
are part of our building!

As a Dorset House resident with my flat facing Melcombe street, we are frequently
woken up by the sounds of people shouting while walking past. The noise nuisance
from people eating amd drinking just below our homes will be significant. The
construction / layout is such that sounds, including those of people talking, travel up
several floors. This is hugely disruptive to residents which includes convalescing elderly
citizens, families with young children and professionals living in Dorset House.

The area is beseiged by beggars and drunks and several are a permanent fixture on
Melcombe street with more added each new day. Adding a open area restaurant will
add to this.

There are already far too many drinking venues in this finite area. Why do we need yet
another alcohol serving premises? Are the liqguor requirements not more than served by
existing units? Should the council not be seeking to close these units rather than allow
more to open?

The council is probably well aware of the rodent and pest issue of which Dorset has had
more than its fair share. An open air food serving unit will add to the pests.

The proposal is very pedestrian unfriendly. This street has very heavy footfall being the
walkway to Marylebone station. | had to call the police when | was shoved over by a
couple of youngsters while walking home from Tesco with my grocery bags. | could
have been seriously injured had it not been for a passerby's presence of mind. Blocking
the pavement with tables will just add to the congestion.

It is the council's and licensing authority's gift to make the area and our city a wonderful
place to live for residents, businesses to thrive and tourists to visit. | sincerely hope this

page 142




responsibility is executed with due care.

Thank you for the kind consideration of resident interests and our request for the
peaceful enjoyment of our homes.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy RNT1 applies: | Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

4. Equality Implications

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to
its public sector equality duty under section 149 of the Equality Act 2010. In
summary, section 149 provides that a Public Authority must, in the exercise of
its functions, have due regard to the need to:

(a) eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that
is prohibited by or under this Act;

(b) advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant
protected characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

(c) foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristics and persons who do not share it.

Section 149 (7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines the relevant protected characteristics

as age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

page 143




5. Appendices

Appendix 1 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 2 Premises history

Appendix 3 Proposed conditions

Appendix 4 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Yolanda Wade

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact:

Telephone: 020 7641 1872
Email: ywade @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7t January 2016
Policy

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of April 2017
the Licensing Act 2003

4 The Environmental Health Service Representation 14" December 2017

5 Representation 315t December 2017,

6 Representation 31t December 2017

7 Representation 22" December 2017

8 Representation 3" January 2018

page 144



Appendix 1
Applicant Supporting Documents

None

page 145



Premises History Appendix 2

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 146



Appendix 3

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

4, (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry
out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to;

® drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol
sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in
which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in
a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

page 147



(©) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage
or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or
less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on,
or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than
where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that
an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the
sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with
the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either—

(@)  aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

7. The responsible person must ensure that—

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available
to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

(© where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of
alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise licence

in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any individual aged
18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises supervisor.

page 148



For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

(i)

8((iii).

8(iv).

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

® the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence,
or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply
in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value
Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

(1)

()

Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the
rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

page 149



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the entire 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.

All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by (22:15) each day.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between (23.00) hours and (08.00) hours on the
following day.

A Challenge 21 or Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the
premises where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised
photographic identification cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of
age card with the PASS Hologram.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police. It must be completed
within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue;

(b) all ejections of patrons;

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder;

(d) any incidents of disorder;

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

(f) any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning

equipment;

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol;

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant

() in which customers are shown to their table,
(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

page 150



18.

19.

20.

21.

(i) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for
immediate consumption,

(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 2200,
and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide
taking substantial table meals there, and provided always that the
consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the premises
part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal.

The sale and supply of alcohol for consumption outside of the premises building
shall be restricted to alcohol consumed at the outside tables and chairs shown
on the licence plan, shall be by waiter or waitress service, served only to a
person seated taking a substantial table meal there and for consumption by such
a person as ancillary to their meal.

Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises
building e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers
with them.

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

No take away service of food or drink after 22:00

page 151



Appendix 4

00001 50 2102 %8s smaap sus Jfukdo oD g

R IDO0) 50 §107 S8y mawap sue R8s wan 9
wy 800 00 00 0
! | &

S . A S A —_—
W SO0 5300 STI0D 0

00511 810z '} Aenugay

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

19811S 9qUI0|BI\ /Z 100]4 PUNOIS) puy Jusluaseg asnoH 18s10(q aje)) 18510

Resident Count: 385

page 152



DISTANCE |Licence Trading Address Premises Time
Number Name Type Period
1.496564871(16/04367/LIPDPS|Oddbins 35 Melcombe [Shop (large) |Monday to Sunday;
Street London 09:00 - 22:30
NW1 6AG
35.09982465(14/08184/LIPV  |Caffe 14 Melcombe |Cafe Monday to Thursday;
Saporito Street London 07:00 - 22:00 | Friday
NW1 6AH to Saturday; 07:00 -
23:00 | Sunday; 09:00
- 20:00
41.31296778|09/09627/LIPV  |The Phoenix |5-9 Restaurant |Monday to Saturday;
Palace Glentworth 10:00 - 00:30 |
Chinese Street London Sunday; 12:00 - 00:00
Restaurant |NW15PG
56.71186091|16/04807/LIPDPS |Dorset 39-40 Dorset |Hotel, 3 star |Monday to Saturday;
Square Hotel [Square London |or under 10:00 - 23:30 |
NW1 6QN Monday to Sunday;
00:00 - 00:00 |
Sunday; 12:00 - 22:30
63.24526015|17/11242/LIPDPS |Allsop Arms  |137-143 Public house |Monday to Thursday;
Public House |Gloucester or pub 10:00 - 23:30 | Friday
Place London [restaurant [to Saturday; 10:00 -
NW1 5AL 00:00 | Sunday; 12:00

-23:00

page 153




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Le Bab, 4 Mercer Walk, WC2
	2 Boxcar Butchers Ltd, 7A Wyndham Place, W1
	3 Sweaty Betty, 1-2 Carnaby Street, W1
	4 Dorset Cafe, Dorset House, Basement and Ground Floor, 27 Melcombe Street, NW1

